

This is a complete list of Anne's current repertoire. To make it easy to find your favorites, songs are arranged by category and alphabetized and numbered within each category.

The music on this list is suitable for most events, including weddings, except for the last category. Search for the category of music you like, and then go from there to make your selections.

If you find this list to be too overwhelming, refer to the Music Favorites Playlist on Anne's website at <u>HarpistAnneRoos.com</u>. Listen to tracks from her CDs at iTunes, Amazon.com, and CDBaby.com.

Need help selecting your wedding music? Download ideas for **How to Select** Your Wedding Music on Anne's website.

**Important note for weddings:** Check with your celebrant (minister, rabbi, priest, etc.) before choosing your music. Some faiths, houses of worship, or celebrants do not allow secular (non-religious) music or particular selections. In addition, some may not permit particular selections to be performed during the ceremony itself or outside the walls of a house of worship.

In the following list, please note: "The Angelical Hymn", which does not fit exactly into any one of the following categories, is the most requested wedding recessional selection, because it sounds like wedding bells. It will work with music from any other category.

Tastes change over time, so if you don't see one of your favorites, please ask if it is still in Anne's repertoire or if the sheet music is still commercially available. If you are interested in a newly released song that does not appear on this list, ask Anne whether she will be adding that title in the near future.



#### KEY:

Song titles that are highlighted in **bold** are music favorites that are popular choices.

**CD**—indicates selections featured on Anne Roos' recordings "Haste to the Wedding", "Mermaids & Mariners", "A Light in the Forest", "Blue Jeans & Velvet", and "Through the Mist". These tracks are available for download at online sources like <u>iTunes</u>, Amazon.com, and CDBaby.com.

#### **CONTENTS**

- I. Classical music (written approximately 1720-1925) for formal events and weddings, or when a grand, fanfare entrance is desired.
- II. Renaissance and Early Music (written before 1720) authentic period music for weddings and events with a Renaissance or medieval theme. Also very suitable for "fairy tale" or "Romeo and Juliet" style weddings.
- III. Irish Harp Music by Renaissance Harper Turlough O' Carolan Renaissance sounds with an Irish flavor.
- IV. Traditional and Popular Irish Melodies and Airs
- V. Traditional Scottish Melodies and Airs
- VI. Traditional Celtic Melodies and Airs from Celtic nations outside of Ireland and Scotland.
- VII. New Age Celtic Music by Enya flowing, graceful Celtic music.
- VIII. New Age Celtic and English Music by Loreena McKinnett haunting music with an early music or Renaissance feel.
- IX. New Age Music by Other Artists subtle and flowing music for use when non-majestic music is desired.



- X. Christian Melodies and Hymns especially suitable for church services and Wedding Masses. This category includes traditional and contemporary music.
- XI. Jewish Wedding Music
- XII. Folk Music From Around the World ethnic music, including national anthems
- **XIII. Holiday Music -** selections for events occurring between Thanksgiving and New Year's Day.
- XIV. Modern Popular Songs often chosen as sentimental favorites.
  - A. Broadway Show Tunes
  - **B.** Music from Disney Films
  - C. Music from Motion Pictures and Television Series
  - **D.** Old Pop Standard Love Songs
  - E. Country Love Songs
  - F. Beatles Love Songs
  - **G.** Modern Popular Love Songs from the 50's-1990 (not included above)
  - **H.** Modern Popular Love Songs from the 90's to the Present (not included above)
- **XV. Not Necessarily Wedding Music** These songs are not particularly suited for wedding ceremonies, due to their lyrics or tempo. However, they could be played at receptions and non-wedding events.



- I. CLASSICAL MUSIC (written approximately 1720-1925) for formal weddings, or when a grand, fanfare entrance is desired. The following selections are in alphabetical order by composer.
  - 1. "Angelical Hymn" (anonymous)
  - 2. "The British Grenadiers" (anonymous)
  - 3. "Romanza" (anonymous)
  - 4. "Allegretto" (C.P.E. Bach)
  - 5. "Marche" from the Notebook for Anna Magdalena Bach (C.P.E. Bach)
  - 6. "Minuet in F" (C.P.E. Bach)
  - 7. "Air in G" from Orchestral Suite No. 3 in D (J.S. Bach)
  - 8. "Arioso" (J.S. Bach)
  - 9. "Ave Maria" (J.S. Bach)
  - 10. "Bist Du Bei Mir" from the Notebook for Anna Magdalena Bach (J.S. Bach)
  - 11. "Bouree No. 1" from Suite No. 3 for Violoncello Solo (J.S. Bach)
  - 12. "Brandenburg Concerto No. 2", First Movement, Opening Theme (J.S. Bach)
  - 13. "Brandenburg Concerto No. 4", First Movement, Opening Theme (J.S. Bach)
  - 14. "Jesu, Joy of Man's Desiring" (J.S. Bach)
  - 15. "Minuet in G" from the Notebook for Anna Magdalena Bach (J.S. Bach)
  - 16. "Prelude No. 1" from the Well-Tempered Clavier, Book 1 (J.S. Bach)
  - 17. "Sheep May Safely Graze", theme from the Birthday Cantata (J. S. Bach)
  - 18. "Sleepers Awake" from Cantata BWV 140 (J.S. Bach)
  - 19. "Für Elise" (L.V. Beethoven)
  - 20. "Moonlight Sonata", first movement (L.V. Beethoven)
  - 21. "Ode to Joy", from Symphony No. 9 (L. V. Beethoven)
  - 22. "Fifth Movement Theme from Symphony No. 6 in F, the "Pastoral Symphony" (L.V. Beethoven)
  - 23. "Entr'acte to Act III" from Carmen (G. Bizet)
  - 24. "Theme from The Pearl Fishers" (G. Bizet)
  - 25. "Spanish Dance" from *Carmen* (G. Bizet)
  - 26. "Minuet" (L. Boccherini)
  - 27. "Polovtsian Dance" from Prince Igor (Borodin)
  - 28. "Cradle Song (Lullaby)" (J. Brahms)
  - 29. "Waltz in A-Flat, op. 39, No. 15" (J. Brahms)



- 30. "Andante" from Sonata No. 3 in G for Guitar (L. Von Call)
- 31. "Rigaudon" theme (A. Campra)
- 32. "E Flat Nocturne, Op. 9, No. 2" or "To Love Again", theme from the movie The Eddie Duchin Story (F. Chopin)
- 33. "Prelude, Op. 28, No. 7" (F. Chopin)
- 34. "Valse Brillante" (F. Chopin)
- 35. "Chaconne" (J. Clarke)
- 36. "King William's March" (J. Clarke)
- 37. "Trumpet Voluntary" or "Prince of Denmark's March" (J. Clarke)
- 38. "Un Poco Adagio" from Sonata 111 for Piano (M. Clementi)
- 39. "Pastorale" from Christmas Concerto (A. Corelli)
- 40. "Sarabanda" from Trio Sonata 10 (A. Corelli)
- 41. "Rigaudon" (C. Daquin)
- 42. "Clair De Lune" from the movie <u>Ocean's Eleven</u> (C. Debussy)
- 43. "The Girl With the Flaxen Hair" or "La fille aux cheveaux de lin" (C. Debussy)
- 44. "Reverie" (C. Debussy)
- 45. "Flower Duet" from the opera Lakmé (L. Délibes)
- 46. "O Sole Mio!" (E. Di Capua)
- 47. "Sonatina in C Major" (W. Duncombe)
- 48. "New World Symphony" theme, from second movement of Symphony No. 9 (A. Dvorak)
- 49. "Panis Angelicus" or "O Lord Most Holy" (C. Franck)
- 50. "Caro Mio Ben" (G. Giordano)
- 51. "Dance of the Blessed Spirits" from Orpheus (C. W. von Gluck)
- 52. "Gavotte" (C.W. von Gluck)
- 53. "Rustic Wedding", symphonic poem theme (C. Goldmark)
- 54. "Andaluza" (E. Granados)
- 55. "Morning" from Peer Gynt (E. Grieg)
- 56. "Air" from "The Harmonious Blacksmith" (G.F. Handel)
- 57. "Arrival of the Queen of Sheba", Sinfonia from the oratario "Solomon" (G.F. Handel)
- 58. "Concerto for Harp, Movement I" (G.F. Handel)
- 59. "Gavotte" (G.F. Handel)
- 60. "Minuet" (G.F. Handel)
- 61. "Passepied" (G.F. Handel)
- 62. "Sarabande" from the movie Barry Lyndon (G.F. Handel)
- 63. "The Peace" from Music For The Royal Fireworks (G.F. Handel)



- 64. "The Rejoicing" from Music For The Royal Fireworks (G.F. Handel)
- 65. "Finale" from Music from Music For The Royal Fireworks (G.F. Handel)
- 66. "Hallelujah Chorus" from Messiah (G.F. Handel)
- 67. "Pifa" from Pastoral Symphony, from "Messiah" (G.F. Handel)
- 68. "March" from "Occasional Oratorio" (G.F. Handel)
- 69. "Wedding Hymn" Aria from the Opera *Ptolemy* (G.F. Handel)
- 70. "Symphony" from "Saul" (G.F. Handel)
- 71. "Largo" from "Ombra Mai Fu", from Serse (G.F. Handel)
- 72. "Air" from Water Music Suite (G.F. Handel)
- 73. "Allegro Deciso Finale" from Water Music Suite (G.F. Handel)
- 74. "Hornpipe" from Water Music Suite (G.F. Handel)
- 75. "Minuet Finale" from Water Music Suite (G.F. Handel)
- 76. "Where'er You Walk" from the musical drama Semele (G.F. Handel)
- 77. "St. Anthony Chorale" (F.J. Haydn)
- 78. "Allegro Moderato" from Sonatina in G (F.J. Haydn)
- 79. "Surprise Symphony No. 94 (2nd Movement Exerpts)" (F.J. Haydn)
- 80. "I Vow to Thee My Country", theme from Jupiter movement of The Planets orchestral suite (G. Holst)
- 81. "Ruede la Bola (The Ball Rolls)" (D.F. de Huete)
- 82. "Triste de Xorxe" (D.F. de Huete)
- 83. "Simple Gifts", melody from A. Copland's ballet music, Appalachian Spring (Elder Joseph)
- 84. "Bourree" (J. Krieger)
- 85. "Minuet" (J. Kuhnau)
- 86. "Malagueña", 6<sup>th</sup> movement from Suite Andalucia (E. Lecuona)
- 87. "Liebestraum" (F. Liszt)
- 88. "To a Wild Rose" from Woodland Sketches for piano (E. MacDowell)
- 89. "Intermezzo" from "Cavalleria Rusticana" (P. Mascagni)
- 90. "Meditation" from the opera *Thais* (J. Massenet)
- 91. "Nocturne" from the incidental music for A Midsummer Nights' Dream (F. Mendelssohn)
- 92. "Wedding March" from the incidental music for A Midsummer Night's Dream (F. Mendelssohn)
- 93. "Air" from Festes d l'Eté (M. Pinolet de Monteclair)
- 94. "Rondeau" or "The Masterpiece", theme from the PBS series <u>Masterpiece Theatre</u> (J.J. Mouret)
- 95. "Eine Kleine Nachtmusik" (W.A. Mozart)



- 96. "La Ci Darem La Mano" or "Give Me Your Hand" from the opera Don Giovanni (W.A. Mozart)
- 97. "Minuetto" from *Don Giovanni* (W.A. Mozart)
- 98. "Sonata in A", andante melody (W.A. Mozart)
- 99. "Sonata in C", K. 545, first movement (W.A. Mozart)
- 100. "Waltz in G" (W.A. Mozart)
- 101. "Promenade/Great Gate of Kiev" from Pictures at an Exhibition (M. Mussorgsky)
- 102. "Barcarolle" (J. Offenbach)
- 103. "Canon in D" from the movie Ordinary People (J. Pachelbel)
- 104. "Sarabande" (J. Pachelbel)
- 105. "Minuet in G" (I.J. Paderewski)
- 106. "Hornpipe" (V. Pelissier)
- 107. "Nuptial Procession" (V. Pelissier)
- 108. "Dance of the Hours" from La Gioconda (A. Ponchielli)
- 109. "O Mio Babbino Caro" from the opera Gianni Schicchi and from the movie A Room With a View (G. Puccini)
- 110. "Quando Men Vo" or "Musetta's Waltz" from the opera *La Bohéme* and from the movie Moonstruck (G. Puccini)
- 111. "Chaconne" from The Fairy Queen (H. Purcell)
- 112. "Come, Ye Sons of Art, Away" (H. Purcell)
- 113. "Hornpipe" (H. Purcell)
- 114. "Rondeau", theme from Britten's Young Person's Guide to the Orchestra (H. Purcell)
- 115. "Trumpet Tune" (H. Purcell)
- 116. "Le Tambourin" (J.P. Rameau)
- 117. "Menuet" (J.P. Rameau)
- 118. "Scheherazade" themes (N. Rimsky-Korsakov)
- 119. "La Cavalleria de Napoli con dos Clarines (The Cavalry of Naples with Two Trumpets)" (G. Sanz)
- 120. "Villano" (G. Sanz)
- 121. "Trois Gymnopédies", No. 1 and No. 3 (E. Satie)
- 122. "Folia" (A. Scarlatti)
- 123. "Ave Maria" (F. Schubert)
- 124. "Sonata in A" and theme from the T.V. series Wings (F. Schubert)
- 125. "Choral" (R. Schumann)
- 126. "Träumerei" (R. Schumann)
- 127. "Finlandia" (J. Sibelius)



- 128. "Allegretto" from Opus 35, No. 22 (F. Sor)
- 129. "Andante" from Opus 35, No. 21 for Guitar (F. Sor)
- 130. "Blue Danube Waltz" from the movie <u>2001: A Space Odyssey</u> (J. Strauss)
- 131. "Emperor Waltz" (J. Strauss)
- 132. "Kaiser Waltz" (J. Strauss)
- 133. "Roses From the South" (J. Strauss)
- 134. "Tales From the Vienna Woods" (J. Strauss)
- 135. "Wine, Women and Song" (J. Strauss)
- 136. "Also Sprach Zarathustra, Opening Theme" from the movie <u>2001: A</u> Space Odessey (R. Strauss)
- 137. "Lágrima" (F. Tárrega)
- 138. "Menuetto" from Trio Sonata in D (G. Tartini)
- 139. "Andante Cantabile" from Symphony No. 5, second movement, or "Moon Love" (P.I. Tchaikovsky)
- 140. "Once Upon a Dream", adapted from Tchaikovsky's "Sleeping Beauty Waltz", from Walt Disney's <u>Sleeping Beauty</u> (P.I. Tchaikovsky)
- 141. "Piano Concerto No. 1" theme (P.I. Tchaikovsky)
- 142. "Minuet" (G.P. Telemann)
- 143. "Serenata (Op.6 No.1))" (E. Toselli)
- 144. "Grand March" from the opera *Aida* (G. Verdi)
- 145. "Aria" from Sonata for Flute (L. Vinci)
- 146. "Allegro from Spring", first movement theme from The Four Seasons (A. Vivaldi)
- 147. "Spring", third movement theme from The Four Seasons (A. Vivaldi)
- 148. "Largo from Winter", second movement theme from The Four Seasons (A. Vivaldi)
- 149. "Largo" from the second movement of Lute Concerto in D, from the movie A Little Romance (A. Vivaldi)
- 150. "Skaters Waltz" (E. Waldteufel)
- 151. "Bridal March" from the opera Lohengrin or "Here Comes the Bride" (R. Wagner)
- 152. "Diferencias sobre La Folia" (various sources)



- II. RENAISSANCE AND EARLY MUSIC (written before 1720) authentic period music for weddings and events with a Renaissance or medieval theme. Also very suitable for "fairy tale" or "Romeo and Juliet" style weddings. Medleys of Renaissance and early music dances (bransles, galliardes, almandes, jigs, etc) are also available, but not listed individually below.
- **CD** 1. "Abbots Bromley Horn Dance" (anon., English)
  - 2. "Air de la Gavotte" (T. Abeau)
  - 3. "All in a Garden Green" (J. Playford, English)
  - 4. "An Amourous Dialogue Between John and His Mistris" (anon. English)
  - 5. "Andiam, Mio Tesoro" (anon., Italian)
  - 6. "Ballet" (E. Martel)
  - 7. "Ballet des Feus" or "Fire Ballet" (M. Praetorius)
  - 8. "The Bells of Paris" or Le Campane de Parigi" (anon.)
  - 9. "Bushes and Briars" (anon., English)
  - 10. "Cantiga de Santa Maria (Cantiga 281)" (Alfonso X, El Sabio)
  - 11. "The Carman's Whistle" from Shakespeare's "Henry IV" (W. Byrd, English)
  - 12. "Chansonette" (C. Muset, French)
  - 13. "Chestnut" (anon, English)
  - 14. "Come Live With Me and Be My Love" from Shakespeare's "The Merry Wives of Windsor" (C. Marlowe, English)
  - 15. "Come Love, Let's Walk" (anon. English)
  - 16. "Courrante" (M. Praetorius)
  - 17. "Douce Dame Jolie" (G. de Machuat, French)
  - 18. "Down in Yon Forest" (traditional English)
  - 19. "The Earl of Essex Galliard" (J. Dowland, English)
- CD 20. "Epping Forest" (anon. English)
- **CD** 21. "Gamble Gold" (anon., English)
  - 22. "Gathering Peascods" (anon., English)
- CD 23. "The Green Man" or "Woodicock" (J. Playford, English)
  - 24. "The Grenadier and the Lady" (anon., English)
  - 25. "Greensleeves" from Shakespeare's "Merry Wives of Windsor", or "What Child is This" (F. Cutting, English)
  - 26. "Grimstock" (anon. English Country Dance)
  - 27. "The Happy Pair" or "Royal Wedding" (traditional English Country Dance)
  - 28. "Hartes Ease" (A. Holborne, English)



- 29. "How Beautiful the May Blooms to Us" (anon., German)
- 30. "How Shall I Your Love Know?" from Shakespeare's "Hamlet" (anon., English)
- 31. "The Hunt is Up" from Shakespeare's "Romeo and Juliet" (anon., English)
- 32. "Italiana" (anon.)
- 33. "It Was a Lover and His Lass" from Shakespeare's "As You Like It" (T. Morely, English)
- 34. "Jenny Pluck Pears" (Anon. English)
- 35. "Jog On" or "Hanskin" from Shakespeare's "A Winter's Tale" (anon., English)
- 36. "Joy to the Person of My Love" (anon. English)
- 37. "The Keys of Canterbury" (anon., English)
- 38. "The King's Dance" (M. Praetorius, German)
- 39. "La Canarie" (M. Praetorius, German)
- 40. "La Morisque" (T. Susato)
- 41. "La Rotta" (anon., Italian)
- 42. "La Volta" (W. Byrd, English)
- 43. "Lady Laiton's Almain" (J. Dowland, English)
- 44. "Lai et Rotrounge" (anon., French)
- 45. "Lauda" (anon., Italian)
- 46. "Lauda to Santa Maddalena" (anon, Italian)
- 47. "Light O' Love" from Shakespeare's "Much Ado About Nothing" and "Two Gentlemen of Verona" (anon., English)
- 48. "Lo, How a Rose E'er Blooming" (M. Praetorius, German)
- 49. "Loybere Risen" (W. Von Rugen, German)
- 50. "Love Will Find Out the Way" (anon., English)
- 51. "Ma Viele" (G. de Coincy, French)
- 52. "Maiden Lane" (anon., English Country Dance)
- 53. "Martin" (T. Ravencroft, English)
- 54. "Mistris Winter's Jump" (J. Dowland)
- 55. "My Lady Carey's Dompe" (anon., English)
- 56. "Nachtanz" (T. Susato, German)
- 57. "Never Weather Beaten Saile" (T. Campion)
- 58. "The New Sa-hoo" (G. Farnaby, English)
- 59. "Now is the Month of Maying" (T. Morley)
- 60. "O Mistris Myne" (W. Byrd)
- 61. "Of All the Birds" from Shakespeare's "Deuteromelia" (anon., English)



- 62. "Orientis Partibus" (anon., English)
- 63. "Packington's Pound" (anon., English Country Dance)
- 64. "Paduana Alla Venetiana" (J.A. Dalza)
- 65. "Parson's Farewell" (traditional English Playford Dance)
- 66. "Passamezzo Antico" (N. Ammerbach, German)
- 67. "Pastime With Good Company" (King Henry VIII, English)
- 68. "Pavaniglia" (C. Negri, Italian)
- 69. "Quodling's Delight" or "Goddesses" (anon., English)
- 70. "Robin" from Shakespeare's "Twelfth Night" (J. Munday, English)
- CD 71. "Robin is to the Greenwood Gone (Bonny Sweet Robin or Robin Hood)" T. Robinson, English)
  - 72. "The Rosebud in June" (traditional English)
  - 73. "Rufty Tufty" (anon., English Country Dance)
  - 74. "Scarborough Fair" from the movie <u>The Graduate</u> (anon., English)
  - 75. "Sellinger's Round" or "the Beginning of the World" (anon., English)
  - 76. "Shepherd's Hey" (traditional English Morris Dance)
  - 77. "Since First I Saw Your Face" (T. Ford)
  - 78. "Sing We and Chant It" (T. Morley)
  - 79. "Spagnoletta" (M. Praetorius, English)
  - 80. "Stella Splendens" (anon., Spanish)
  - 81. "Speme Amorosa" (G.G. Gastoldi)
  - 82. "Sumer is Icumen In" (anon., English)
  - 83. "Tomorrow is Saint Valentine's Day" or "A Soldier's Life" from Shakespeare's "Hamlet" (anon., English)
  - 84. "Watkin's Ale" (anon., English)
  - 85. "Well Hall" (trad. English Country Dance)
  - 86. "Welladay" (anon., English)
  - 87. "The Western Wynde" (J. Taverner, English)
  - 88. "What If a Day" (anon., English)
  - 89. "When That I Was" from Shakespeare's "Twelfth Night" (anon., English)
  - 90. "White Flowers" or ""Il Bianco Fiore" (C. Negri, Italian)
  - 91. "Wilson's Wilde" (anon. English)
  - 92. "Wolsey's Wilde" or "Quoth John to Joan" (W. Byrd, English)
  - 93. "The Woods So Wild" or "Greenwood" (anon., English)



#### III. IRISH HARP MUSIC by Renaissance Harper Turlough O' Carolan - Renaissance sounds with an Irish flavor

1. DIIIIQ IVIAI V	1.	"Blind Mary
-------------------	----	-------------

- CD 2. "Bridget Cruise" (4 Airs)
  - 3. "Captain Sudley" or "Carolan's Dowry"
  - 4. "Carolan's Concerto" or "Mrs. Power"
  - 5. "Carolan's Draught"
  - 6. "Carolan's Fancy" or Planxty Safaigh"
  - 7. "Carolan's Quarrel with the Landlady"
  - 8. "Carolan's Receipt" or "Dr. John Stafford"
  - 9. "Carolan's Welcome"
  - 10. "Eleanor Plunkett"
- CD 11. "The Fairy Queen"
  - 12. "Fanny Power"
  - 13. "Hewlett"
  - 14. "John O'Connor"
  - 15. "Kean O'Hara"
  - 16. "Lady Athenry"
  - 17. "Lady Gethin"
  - 18. "Lady St. John"
  - 19. "Lord Inchquin"
  - 20. "Maurice O'Connor"
  - 21. "Miss Crofton"
  - 22. "Morgan Magan"
  - 23. "The O'Rourke's Feast"
  - 24. "Planxty Burke"
  - 25. "Planxty Crilly"
  - 26. "Planxty Drew"
  - 27. "Planxty George Brabazon"
  - 28. "Planxty Sweeny"
- CD 29. "The Princess Royal" or "Miss MacDermott"
  - 30. "Sheebeg and Sheemore"

#### IV. TRADITIONAL AND POPULAR IRISH MELODIES AND AIRS

- 1. "An Cailín Gaelach" or "The Irish Girl"
- 2. "Anach Cuan" from the main theme of the movie The Grey Fox



- 3. "An Cluinn Thu Mi Mo Nighean Donn" or "Do You Hear Me My Brown-Haired Girl?"
- 4. "Banks of the Bann"
- 5. "The Banks of the Suir"
- 6. "Believe Me If All Those Endearing Young Charms"
- 7. "Brae Lochiel"
- 8. "The Bridal Jig"
- 9. "Brigid O'Malley"
- 10. "Carolan's Dream" (W. Conollan)
- 11. "Carrickfergus"
- 12. "Casey's Hornpipe"
- 13. "Chanter"
- 14. "Citi na gCumann" or "Kitty of the Loves"
- 15. "Cockles and Mussels" or "Sweet Molly Malone"
- 16. "Coinleach Glas an Fhomhair" or "The Stubblefields of Autumn"
- CD 17. "Considine's Grove"
  - 18. "The Dawning of the Day" or "Raglan Road"
  - 19. "The Dear Little Shamrock"
  - 20. "Down by the Sally Gardens" or "Maids of Mourne Shore"
  - 21. "Dublin City"
  - 22. "Eagle's Whistle"
  - 23. "Éiníní" or "Little Birds"
  - 24. "The Fairies' Hornpipe" or "Na Sioga"
- CD 25. "The Fairy Child"
  - 26. "Farewell to Whiskey"
  - 27. "For Ireland I'd Not Tell Her Name"
  - 28. "Galway Bay" from The Quiet Man (A. Colahan)
  - 29. "The Galway Piper" or "The Rakes of Mallow" from The Quiet Man
- CD 30. "The Gentle Maiden"
- CD 31. "Give Me Your Hand" or "Tabhir dom do lámh" (R. O'Cahan)
- **CD** 32. "The Golden Castle"
  - 33. "Her Mantle So Green"
  - 34. "I Love My Love in the Morning"
  - 35. "I'll Tell Me Ma"
  - 36. "If I Had Maggie in the Wood"
  - 37. "The Irish Girl"
  - 38. "The Isle of Innisfree" from The Quiet Man (D. Farrely)



	<b>39.</b>	"The Irish Wedding Song" from the movie <u>Blown Away</u> (I.
		Betteridge)
	40.	"Johnny's Wedding"
	41.	"Julia's Wedding"
	42.	"The Kerry Dance" (J. Lyman Malloy)
	43.	"The Kesh Jig" or "The Kincora Jig"
CD	44.	"King of the Fairies"
CD	45.	"Kitty's Wedding"
CD	46.	"Lark in the Clear Air"
	<b>47.</b>	"Lark in the Morning"
	48.	"The Last Rose of Summer" (T. Moore)
	49.	"The Lily of the West"
	50.	"Limerick is Beautiful"
	51.	"Love Won't You Marry Me"
	52.	"The Maids of Mitchellstown"
CD	53.	"Mairi's Wedding"
	54.	"Martin Wynne's Air"
	55.	"Mayo Air"
	56.	"Molly Bawn"
	57.	"The Mountains of Mourne"
CD	<b>58.</b>	"My Lagan Love"
	<b>59.</b>	"My Wild Irish Rose" (C. Olcott)
	60.	"My Yellow-Haired Lad"
	61.	"Old Irish Blessing (D. Agay)
	62.	"The Rakes of Mallow" or "The Galway Piper" from The Quiet Man
CD	<b>63.</b>	"Red is the Rose" or "Loch Lomond"
	64.	"The Rose of Tralee" (C.W. Glover)
CD	<b>65.</b>	"She Moved Through the Fair"
	66.	"Shule Aroon"
	67.	"Sioban ni Laoghaire"
	68.	"The Snowy-Breasted Pearl"
	69.	"Soft Mild Morning" or "Maidin Bhog Aoibhinn"
CD	70.	"Song of the Woods"
	71.	"Southwind"
	72.	"The Spanish Lady" or "Our Hero"
CD	73.	"Star of the County Down" March
CD	<b>74.</b>	"Star of the County Down" Waltz
	75.	"Sweet Carnloch Bay"



- 76. "Sweet Portaferry"
- 77. "Sweet Rosie O'Grady" (M. Nugent)
- 78. "Tommy Bhetty's Waltz"
- 79. "Too-Ra-Loo-Ral" (J.R. Shannon) from the movie <u>Going My</u> Way
- **CD** 80. "The Tree in the Wood"
  - 81. "The Wedding"
  - 82. "When Irish Eyes Are Smiling" (C. Olcott, G. Graff, & E. Ball)
  - 83. "The Wild Colonial Boy" from The Quiet Man
  - 84. "The Wild Geese"
  - 85. "The Wind That Shakes the Barley"
- CD 86. "Women of Ireland", love theme from the movie <u>Barry Lyndon</u> (S. O'Riada)
- **CD** 87. "The Woods of Kilmurry"

#### V. TRADITIONAL SCOTTISH MELODIES AND AIRS

- 1. "Annie Laurie" (W. Douglas)
- **CD** 2. "Aaran Boat Song"
- **CD** 3. "Ay Waukin, O"
  - 4. "The Beautiful Youth"
  - 5. "The Blue Bells of Scotland"
  - 6. "The Boatie Rows"
  - 7. "Bonnie Bell" or "The Smiling Spring"
  - 8. "Ca' the Yowes to the Knowes"
  - 9. "Charlie Is My Darling"
  - 10. "The Chisholm"
  - 11. "Come Under My Plaidie"
  - 12. "Comin' Thro' the Rye" (R. Burns)
- **CD** 13. "Corn Rigs are Bonnie"
- **CD** 14. "Craigieburn Wood" (R. Burns)
  - 15. "Cró Chinn t-Sáile"
  - 16. "Crossing to Ireland"
  - 17. "The Day Dawn" (Shetlands)
  - 18. "de Delting Bridal March" (Shetlands)
  - 19. "Drummond Castle" (N. Gow)
  - 20. "Dumbarton's Drums"
  - 21. "The Fairy Lullaby" or "An Coineachan"



- 22. "Fear a' Bháta" or "The Boatman"
- 23. "Flow Gently Sweet Afton" (A. Hume)
- 24. "Flowers of Edinburgh"
- 25. "Galley of Lorne"
- 26. "Gilliekrankie"
- 27. "Hame, Hame, Hame"
- 28. "Harris Air"
- 29. "Ho Ro My Nut-Brown Maiden"
- 30. "I Wish You Would Marry Me Now"
- 31. "Jock O'Hazeldean"
- 32. "Katie Bairdie"
- 33. "Kelvin Grove"
- 34. "Kenmure's On and Awa'
- 35. "Lassie Wi' the Lint-White Locks"
- 36. "The Lea-Rig"
- 37. "Leezie Lindsay"
- CD 38. "Loch Lomond" or "Red is the Rose"
  - 39. "Loch Tay Boat Song"
  - 40. "Lude's Supper"
  - 41. "Mairi Bhan Og"
  - 42. "Mary Scott, Flower of Yarrow"
- **CD** 43. "The Mermaid's Song"
  - 44. "Miss Sally Hunter"
  - 45. "Mist Covered Mountains of Home"
  - 46. "Mrs. Steward of Grandfully"
  - 47. "My Dearie"
- CD 48. "My Love is Like a Red, Red Rose" (R. Burns)
  - 49. "My Love She's But a Lassie Yet"
  - 50. "O' a' the Airts"
  - 51. "Petronella"
  - 52. "Rantin' Rovin Robin" or "Dainty Davie"
  - 53. "A Rosebud by My Early Walk"
  - 54. "Roualeyn's Plaid"
  - 55. "The Rowan Tree"
  - 56. "The St. Kilda Wedding March"
  - 57. "Scotland the Brave"
  - 58. "Scottish Air" or "Scots Wha Hae"
  - 59. "Sir Sidney Smith's March"



CD	60.	"Skye Boat Song", Outlander Main Title Theme
CD	00.	skye Bout song , <u>Suttander</u> Waim Title Theme

- 61. "Skyedance"
- 62. "The Source of Spey"
- 63. "The Twa Bonnie Maidens"
- 64. "Unst Bridal March" (Shetlands)
- 65. "The White Cockade"
- 66. "Wild Mountain Thyme"
- 67. "The Yellow Haired Laddie"

#### VI. TRADITIONAL CELTIC MELODIES AND AIRS - from nations outside of Ireland and Scotland

- 1. "All Through the Night" (Welsh)
- 2. "The Ash Grove" (Welsh)
- 3. "The Blackbird" or "Yfwyalchen" (Welsh)
- 4. "Breton Bridal March" (Cape Breton)
- 5. "Brittany" (Welsh)
- 6. "Cilmeri" (N. Jones, Welsh)
- CD 7. "Courting Song" (Manx)
  - 8. "David of the White Rock" (Welsh)
  - 9. "David the Prophet" (Welsh)
  - 10. "Good Humoured and Fairly Tipsy" (Welsh)
  - 11. "Lady Owen's Delight" (Welsh)
  - 12. "The Maid from Pendryn" (Welsh)
  - 13. "Megan Who Lost Her Garter" (Welsh)
  - 14. "Megan's Daughter (Welsh)
  - 15. "Morfa'r Frenhines" or "The Queen's Marsh" (Welsh)
  - 16. "Morning Has Broken" (Gaelic)
  - 17. "Now Strike the Harp Gladly" or "Sweet Intoxication" (Welsh)
  - 18. "One Morning in Springtime" (Welsh)
  - 19. "Plascrug" (Welsh)
  - 20. "Ton Alarch" or "The Swan's Song" (Welsh)
  - 21. "The Royal Dream" (Welsh)
  - 22. "Uist Cattle Croon" (Welsh)
  - 23. "The Water Kelpie" (Manx)
  - 24. "The Wedding Jig" (Cape Breton)
  - 25. "Welsh March" (Welsh)
  - 26. "Ymdaith yr Yswain" (Welsh)



- VII. NEW AGE CELTIC MUSIC BY ENYA flowing, graceful Celtic music. Other modern Celtic selections, including selections composed by harpists Sylvia Woods and Kim Robertson, are also available.
  - 1. "Afer Ventus"
  - 2. "Amarantine"
  - 3. "Anywhere Is"
  - 4. "Book of Days"
  - 5. "Caribbean Blue"
  - 6. "China Roses"
  - 7. "A Day Without Rain"
  - 8. "Evening Falls..."
  - 9. "Fairytale"
  - 10. "Fallen Embers"
  - 11. "Flora's Secret"
  - 12. "Long Long Journey"
  - 13. "Marble Halls"
  - 14. "May It Be" from The Lord of the Rings: The Fellowship of the Ring
  - 15. "The Memory of Trees"
  - 16. "Miss Clare Remembers"
  - 17. "A Moment Lost"
  - 18. "On My Way Home"
  - 19. "On Your Shore"
  - 20. "Only If..."
  - 21. "Only Time" from the TV show Friends
  - 22. "Orinoco Flow"
  - 23. "Paint the Sky with Stars"
  - 24. "Pilgrim"
  - 25. "Shepherd Moons"
  - 26. "Silver Inches"
  - 27. "Tea-House Moon"
  - 28. "To Go Beyond"
  - 29. "Watermark" from the movie Green Card



#### VIII. NEW AGE CELTIC AND ENGLISH MUSIC BY LOREENA

**MCKENNITT** – haunting music with an early music or Renaissance feel. All are original compositions by the artist, except where noted.

- 1. "The Banks of Claudy" (traditional)
- 2. "Banquet Hall"
- 3. "Beneath a Phrygian Sky"
- 4. "Between the Shadows"
- 5. "Blacksmith" (traditional)
- 6. "Bonny Portmore" (traditional)
- 7. "Bonny Swans" (traditional)
- 8. "Come by the Hills" (traditional)
- 9. "Courtyard Lullabye"
- 10. "Dante's Prayer"
- 11. "The English Ladye and the Knight"
- 12. "Huron 'Beltaine' Fire Dance"
- 13. "Kecharitomene"
- 14. "Kellswater" (traditional)
- 15. "Marakesh Night Market"
- 16. "Moon Cradle"
- 17. "Never Ending Road (Amhran Duit)"
- 18 "The Old Ways"
- 19. "The Mummers' Dance" (L. McKennitt)
- 20. "Marco Polo"
- 21. "The Mystics Dream"
- 22. "Penelope's Song"
- 23. "Prologue"
- 24. "Sacred Shabbat"
- 25. "Samain Night"
- 26. "Skellig"
- 27. "Snow"
- 28. "The Souls Night"
- 29. "Standing Stones"
- 30. "Tango to Evora"
- 31. "The Two Trees"



- **IX. NEW AGE MUSIC BY OTHER ARTISTS -** subtle and flowing music for use when non-majestic music is desired.
  - 1. "Angel Eyes" (J. Brickman)
  - 2. "Ballade Pour Adeline" (P. de Senneville)
  - 3. "Beautiful (As You)" (J. Brickman, J. Kugelman, & J. Jones)
  - 4. "By Heart" (J. Brickman & H. Leven)
  - 5. "Cinderella" (S. C. Chapman)
  - 6. "Destiny" (J. Brickman, S. Hosein & D. Deville)
  - 7. "Fallen Snow" (J. Brickman)
  - 8. "Forever in Love" (Kenny G)
  - 9. "The Gift" (T. Douglas & J. Brickman)
  - 10. "Heartsounds" (D. Lanz)
  - 11. "Highland Cathedral" (M. Korb & M. Roever)
  - 12. "Hymne" (Vangelis)
  - 13. "Little Star" (J. Brickman)
  - 14. "Longing" (G. Winston)
  - 15. "The Love I Found in You" (J. Brickman, T. Douglas, B. Warren & B. Warren)
  - 16. "Love of My Life" (J. Brickman & T. Douglas)
  - 17. "Mariage D'Amour (Wedding of Love)" (P. De Senneville)
  - 18. "My Love is Here" (J. Brickman, D. Grow, & R. Voisine)
- CD 19. "On Golden Pond", main theme from the movie <u>On Golden Pond</u> (D. Grusin)
  - 20. "The Promise" (J. Brickman)
  - 21. "Rachel's Song" (D.M. Combs)
  - 22. "River Flows in You" (Yiruma)
  - 23. "Serenade" (J. Brickman)
  - 24. "Simple Things" (J. Brickman, D. Brown, & B. Nielsen-Chapman)
  - 25. "Songbird" (Kenny G)
  - 26. "Spring Waltz" (Yiruma)
  - 27. "Thanksgiving" (G. Winston)
  - 28. "Thumbelina" (M. Isham)
  - 29. "Valentine" (J. Brickman & J. Kugell)
  - 30. "The Velocity of Love (S. Ciani)
- CD 31. "The Wedding Song" (Kenny G & W. Afanasieff)



- X. CHRISTIAN MELODIES AND HYMNS especially suitable for church services and Wedding Masses. This category includes traditional and contemporary music. Lyrics are available to some of these selections for congregational singing.
  - 1. "10,000 Reasons (Bless the Lord)" (J. Myrin & M. Redman)
  - 2. "Abide with Me" (L. Mason)
  - 3. "All Glory, Laud, and Honor" (M. Teschner)
  - 4. "All You've Ever Wanted" (M. Hall & B. Herms)
  - 5. "Amazing Grace" (American Folk melody)
  - 6. "As Longs the Deer" (The Scottish Hymn Tune "Martyrdom")
  - 7. "As the Deer" (M. Nystrom)
  - 8. "Ave Maria" (J.S. Bach)
  - 9. "Ave Maria" (F. Schubert)
  - 10. "Be Thou My Vision" (old Irish melody)
  - 11. "Blessings" (L. Story)
  - 12. "Blest Are They" (D. Haas)
  - 13. "Blest Be the Tie That Binds" (H.G. Naegeli)
  - 14. "Bridal Prayer" (R. Copeland)
  - 15. "Catholic Entrance Rite/Liturgy of the Word and of the Eucharist"
  - 16. "Celtic Alleluia: Sending Forth" (Celtic hymn)
  - 17. "Come Thou Fount" (J. Wyeth)
  - 18. "Communion Song" (B. McGuire)
  - 19. "Dona Nobis Pacem" (traditional)
  - 20. "Doxology" (L. Bourgeois)
  - 21. "Emmanuel" (B. MGee)
  - 22. "For the Beauty of the Earth as With Gladness Men of Old" (C. Kocher)
  - 23. "From All That Dwell Below the Skies" (G. Kirchengesäng)
  - 24. "Give Thanks" (H. Smith)
  - 25. "Guardian Angels" (H. Marx)
  - 26. "Halle, Hallelujah" (Caribbean traditional melody, arr. By M. Sedio)
  - 27. "Here I Am, Lord" (D. Schutte)
  - 28. "Holy, Holy, Lord God Almighty" (J.B. Dykes)
  - 29. "Hosea" (W. Priory and G. Norbet)
  - 30. "How Great Thou Art" (S.K. Hine)
  - 31. "How Lovely Is Thy Dwelling Place" (The Scottish Hymn Tune "Brother James' Air")



- 32. "I Can Only Imagine" (B. Millard)
- 33. "I Will Be Here" (S. Curtis Chapman)
- 34. "In Moments Like These" (D. Graham)
- 35. "In This Very Room" (R. Harris & C. Harris)
- 36. "Jerusalem" from Chariots of Fire (C. H. Hastings Parry)
- 37. "Jesu, Joy of Man's Desiring" (J.S. Bach)
- 38. "The King of Love My Shepherd Is (The Irish Hymn Tune "St. Columba")
- 39. "Let All Things Now Living (The Ash Grove)" (traditional Welch)
- 40. "Let There Be Peace On Earth" (J. Jackson & S. Miller)
- 41. "Lo, How a Rose E'er Blooming" (M. Praetorius)
- 42. "The Lord is Kind and Merciful (From Psalm 103)" (H. Hughes)
- 43. "The Lord's Prayer" (A.H. Malotte)
- 44. "More Precious Than Silver" (L. De Shazo)
- 45. "Morning Has Broken" (traditional Gaelic melody)
- 46. "My Shepherd Will Supply My Need" (American Folk Melody)
- 47. "O God Our Help in Ages Past" (attributed to W. Croft)
- 48. "O Perfect Love" (J. Barnby)
- 49. "Oceans (Where Feet May Fail)" (M. Crocker, J. Houston & S. Ligthelm)
- 50. "Ode to Joy", from Symphony No. 9 (L.V. Beethoven)
- 51. "On Eagle's Wings" (M. Joncas)
- 52. "On This Day" (D. Pomeranz & J. Peterik)
- 53. "Panis Angelicus" or "O Lord Most Holly" (C. Franck)
- 54. "Pleasant Pastures (Based on Psalm 23)" (J.D. Jones)
- 55. "Praise the Lord! Ye Heavens Adore Him!" (The Welsh Hymn Tune "Hyfrydol")
- 56. "Prayer of St. Francis" (S. Temple)
- 57. "Sheep May Safely Graze", theme from the Birthday Cantata (J.S. Bach)
- 58. "Shining Shore" (G.F. Root)
- 59. "Simple Gifts", melody from A. Copland's ballet music, Appalachian Spring (Elder Joseph)
- 60. "Tell Your Heart to Beat Again" (B. Herms, R. Phillips & M. West)
- 61. "Thankful" (D. Foster, C. Bayer Sager & R. Page)
- 62. "This is My Father's World" (traditional English melody)
- 63. "This is the Day (A Wedding Song)" (S. W. Brown)
- **64.** "Thy Word" (A. Grant & M.W. Smith)
- 65. "We Are Many Parts" (M. Haugen)



- 66. "We Gather Together", a prayer for Thanksgiving (traditional Netherlands tune)
- 67. "Wedding Prayer" (F.G. Dunlap)
- 68. "What About You?" (D. Harrison)
- 69. "Wherever You Go" (G. Norbet & M. D. Callahan)
- 70. "Wondrous Love" (traditional English)
- 71. "You Are Mine" (D. Haas)
- 72. "You Are My All In All" (D. Jernigan)
- 73. "You Raise Me Up" (R. Lovland & B. Graham)

#### XI. JEWISH WEDDING MUSIC

- 1. "Adon Olam" (U. Chitman)
- 2. "Al Kol Eleh" or "The Bitter and the Sweet" (N. Shemer)
- 3. "Artsa Alinu" (traditional Israeli)
- 4. "Bashana Haba'ah" (N. Hirsch)
- 5. "Chorsha ha Eucaliptus" or "On the Jordan" (N. Schemer)
- 6. "Dodi Li" or "I am My Beloved's" (N. Chen)
- 7. "Eile Chamda Libi" or "The Desire of My Heart" (Chassidic)
- 8. "Erev Ba" or "Evening Comes" (O. Avissar and A. Levanon)
- 9. "Erev Shel Shoshanim" or "Evening of Roses" (Y. Hadar)
- 10. "The Exodus Song" from the movie Exodus (E. Gold)
- 11. "Frailach" (traditional Jewish)
- 12. "Halicha Lekeisariya" or "Eli, Eli" (D. Zehavi)
- 13. "Halleluyah" (traditional Jewish)
- 14. "Hana'ava Babanot" or "Beautiful One" (traditional Israeli)
- 15. "Hatikva" (N.H. Imber)
- 16. "Hava Nagila" (traditional Chassidic)
- 17. "Hevenu Shalom Alekam" or "Peace Be Unto You" (traditional Israeli)
- 18. "Hine Ma Tov" (traditional Israeli)
- 19. "Hodaya" (I. Miron)
- 20. "Hora" (traditional Jewish circle dance)
- 21. "Jerusalem of Gold" (N. Shemer)
- 22. "Keli Ata" (traditional Chassidic)
- 23. "Kol Rinah" (traditional Jewish)
- 24. "Kozatzke" (traditional Israeli)
- 25. "L'cha Dodi" (traditional Israeli)



- 26. "Lev Tahor" (traditional Jewish)
- 27. "Ma Navu" (traditional Israeli)
- 28. "Mayim, Mayim" (E. Amiran)
- 29. "Mi Shebeirach" (D. Friedman)
- 30. "Mitzva G'dola" (traditional Chassidic)
- 31. "Od Yishoma" (S. Carlebach)
- 32. "Ose Shalom" (D. Friedman)
- 33. "Sabbath Prayer" from the musical Fiddler on the Roof (J. Bock)
- 34. "Shalom Aleichem" (traditional Israeli)
- 35. "Shalom Chaverim" (traditional Israeli)
- 36. "Siman Tov" (traditional Israeli)
- 37. "Sunrise, Sunset" from the musical Fiddler on the Roof (J. Bock)
- 38. "Tum Balalayke" (traditional Jewish)
- 39. "Tzena Tzena" (I. Mirona & J. Grossman)
- 40. "Ya Ribon" (traditional Israeli)
- 41. "Y'rushalayim" (traditional Israeli)
- 42. "Zemer Lach" (traditional Jewish)

#### XII. FOLK MUSIC FROM AROUND THE WORLD - ethnic music, including national anthems

- 1. "Amelia" (B. McQuillen)
- 2. "America Medley" containing "America" (S.F. Smith & H. Carey) and "America the Beautiful" (K. L. Bates & S. A. Ward)
- 3. "Äppelbo Walking Tune" (Swedish)
- 4. "Ashokan Farewell" from the PBS series The Civil War (J. Ungar)
- 5. "The Bamboo Flute" (Chinese)
- 6. "Barbara Allen" (Scottish)
- 7. "Bei Qiu Feng" (Chinese)
- 8. "The Bride Cuts the Cake" (American)
- 9. "Ceilito Lindo" or "Beautiful Heaven" (Mexican)
- 10. "Chateau Chervix" (French)
- 11. "The Chicken Dance (Dance Little Bird)" (T. Randall & W. Thomas)
- 12. "La Cinquaintaine" or "Golden Wedding Anniversary Song" (G. Marie)
- 13. "Derriere Chez Nous" or "Near Our Old Home (French)
- 14. "Dance from Nes" (Norwegian)
- 15. "Day-O" (The Banana Boat Song)" (I. Burgie & W. Attaway)
- 16. "Du, Du, Liegst Mir Im Herzen" or "Thou, Thou Art My Lover"



(German)
----------

- 17. "Early One Morning" (English)
- 18. "Først den ene vej" or "First One Way" (The Shoemaker's Dance) (Danish)
- 19. "Furuboms" (Scandinavian)
- 20. "Garfalia" (Greek)
- 21. "Guantanamera" or "Lady of Guantanamo" (Mexican)
- 22. "Gentle Annie" (S. Foster, American)
- 23. "Happy Under the Sun" (Chinese)
- 24. "Insbruck, ich muss dich lassen" (H. Isaac, German)
- 25. "Jensukkudansen" (Swedish)
- 26. "Josefin's Dopvals" (R. Tallroth Vüssen, Swedish)
- 27. "Korobeiniki" or "Peddlers" from Type A music in GameBoy's 1989 version of the puzzle game Tetris (trad. Russian)
- 28. 'Korobushka" (Russian)
- 29. "La Bamba" (Mexican)
- 30. "La fille de Parthenay" or "The Girl from Parthenay" (French)
- 31. "La laine de nos Moutons" or "The Wool of Our Sheep" (French)
- 32. "La Paloma" or "The Dove" (Cuban)
- 33. "La Paloma Azul" or "The Blue Dove" (Mexican)
- 34. "La Vie En Rose", from the movie Something's Gotta Give (French)
- 35. "The Lion Sleeps Tonight" (G. Weiss, H. Paretti & L. Creatore)
- 36. "Little Streamlet" (Chinese)
- 37. "Love Song of Kang Ding" (Chinese)
- 38. "Lovely Joan" (English)
- 39. "The Lovers' Waltz" (J. Ungar & M. Mason)
- 40. "The Magpie" (English)
- 41. "Makedonsko Devocje" (Greek)
- 42. "Mazurka" (Polish dance)
- 43. "Medieval Melody" (R. de Fournival, French)
- 44. "Midnight on the Water" (L. Thomasson)
- 45. "Molly Oxford" or "Step Back" (English)
- 46. "Moon Over the Rising Castle" (Japanese)
- 47. "Never on Sunday", from the movie <u>Never on Sunday</u> (M. Hadjidakis, Greek)
- 48. "Old Philosopher's Sentiments" (Chinese)
- 49. "Oles Hambo" (Scandinavian)
- 50. "Polska From Säfnäs" (Swedish)



- 51. "Ridum, Ridum" or "Riding, Riding" (G. Thomsen & S. Kaldalóns, Icelandic)
- CD 52. "Sakura" or "Cherry Blooms" (Japanese)
  - 53. "Sha Li Hong Ba" (Chinese)
  - 54. "Schottis Efter Bol Olles" (Scandinavian)
  - 55. "Shinransama" (Japanese)
  - 56. "Som Coïman" (Bolivian)
  - 57. "Song of the Shepherd" (Chinese)
  - 58. "Sore is My Heart With Yearning" (Chinese)
  - 59. "Spanish Eyes" (B. Kaempfert)
  - 60. "Tantoli" (Norwegian)
  - 61. "Tarantella", the Italian Wedding Dance
  - 62. "Tenés la de Prés" or "Hold Tight to Your Girl" (French)
  - 63. "Vari Hasapikos" (Greek)
  - 64. "The Water is Wide" or "O Waly Waly" (Scottish/American)
  - 65. "Wen-ti" (Chinese)
  - 66. "Westphalia Waltz" (American)
  - 67. "Who Can Fly" (Chinese)
  - 68. "The Woodlands Wanderer" (Danish)
- **XIII. HOLIDAY MUSIC** selections for events occurring between Thanksgiving and New Year's Day.
  - 1. "A' Soalin'" (P. Stookey, T. Batteast & E. Mezzetti)
- **CD** 2. "The Abbot's Bromley Horn Dance" (traditional English)
  - 3. "Angels from the Realms of Glory" or "Regent Square" (H.T. Smart)
  - 4. "Arabian Dance" from The Nutcracker Suite (P.I. Tchaikovsky)
  - 5. "Auld Lang Syne" (traditional Scottish tune)
  - 6. "Chestnut" (anon, English)
  - 7. "Cantiga de Santa Maria (Cantiga 281)" (Alfonso X, El Sabio)
  - 8. "Carol of the Bells" or "Ukrainian Bell Carol" (M. Leontovych & P. Wilhousky)
  - 9. "The Chipmunk Song (Christmas, Don't Be Late)" (R. Bagdasarian, Sr.)
  - 10. "Christmas Time is Here" from <u>A Charlie Brown Christmas</u> (V. Guaraldi)
  - 11. "Count Your Blessings Instead of Sheep" from White Christmas (E. Berlin)



- 12. "The Cutty Wren (The Carmathen Wren Song)" (trad. English)
- 13. "Dance of the Reed Pipes" from The Nutcracker Suite (P.I. Tchaikovsky)
- 14. "Down in Yon Forest" (traditional English)
- 15. "Fairytale Of New York" (S. MacGowan & J. Finer)
- 16. "Green Grow'th the Holly" (attributed to King Henry VIII, English)
- 17. "Have Yourself a Merry Little Christmas" (H. Martin & R. Blane)
- 18. "Here Comes Santa Claus" (G. Autry & O. Haldeman)
- 19. "A Holly Jolly Christmas" (J. Marks)
- 20. "Hymn to Saint Nicholas" (traditional Dutch carol)
- 21. "I Saw Mommy Kissing Santa Claus" (T. Connor)
- 22. "I'll be Home for Christmas" (W. Kent)
- 23. "Jingle Bell Rock" (J. Beal & J. Boothe)
- 24. "Let It Snow! Let It Snow! Let It Snow!", from the movie <u>Elf</u> (J. Styne)
- 25. "Lo, How a Rose E'er Blooming" (M. Praetorius)
- 26. "March" from The Nutcracker Suite (P.I. Tchaikovsky)
- 27. "March of the Toys" from Babes in Toyland (V. Herbert)
- 28. "O Holy Night" (A.C. Adam)
- 29. "O Sanctissima" (traditional Sicilian)
- 30. "Ode to Joy", from Symphony No. 9 (L. V. Beethoven)
- 31. "Once in Royal David's City" or "Irby" (H.J. Gauntlett)
- 32. "Pastorale" from Christmas Concerto (A. Corelli)
- 33. "Rorate" (traditional Scottish)
- 34. "St. Basil's Hymn" (traditional Greek)
- 35. "Silent Night" (F. Gruber)
- 36. "Silver Bells" (J. Livingston & R. Evans)
- 37. "Simple Gifts", melody from A. Copland's ballet music, Appalachian Spring (Elder Joseph)
- 38. "Sleep, Sleep My Child" (trad. Croatian)
- 39. "So This Is Christmas" (J. Lennon)
- 40. "Still, Still, Still" (trad. Austrian carol)
- 41. "Suo Gan" (Trad. Welsh)
- 42. "That Night in Bethlehem" (traditional Gaelic)
- 43. "Trim Up the Tree" from How the Grinch Stole Christmas (A. Hague)
- 44. "Walking in the Air" from The Snowman (H. Blake)
- 45. "We Gather Together", a prayer for Thanksgiving (traditional Netherlands tune)



- 46. "Welcome Christmas" from <u>How the Grinch Stole Christmas</u> (A. Hague)
- 47. "What Child is This?" or "Greensleeves" (F. Cutting)
- 48. "White Christmas" (I. Berlin)
- 49. "Winter Bells" (S. Woods)
- **XIV. MODERN POPULAR SONGS** often chosen as sentimental favorites. A wedding theme can be designed around one of these categories.

#### A. BROADWAY SHOW TUNES

- CD 1. "Ain't Misbehavin'" from the musical "Ain't Misbehavin'" (T. Waller & H. Brooks)
  - 2. "Aquarius" from "Hair" (G. MacDermot)
  - 3. "Alegria" from the Cirque du Soleil musical "Alegria" (R. Dupéré)
  - 4. "A Bit of Earth" from "The Secret Garden" (L. Simon)
  - 5. "All I Ask of You" from "The Phantom of the Opera" (A.L. Webber)
  - 6. "Alleluia" from "The Sound of Music" (R. Rodgers)
  - 7. "Angel of Music" from "The Phantom of the Opera" (A.L. Webber)
  - 8. "Begin the Beguine" featured in "Broadway Melody of 1940" (C. Porter)
  - 9. "Bring Him Home" from "Les Miserables" (C.M. Schonberg)
- CD 10. "Castle on a Cloud" from "Les Misérables" (C. Schönberg)
  - 11. "C'est Magnifique" from "Can-Can" (C. Porter)
  - 12. "Come to My Garden" from "The Secret Garden" (L. Simon)
  - 13. "Dance of Anna and Sir Edward" from "The King and I" (R. Rodgers)
  - 14. "Dear Mr. Gable/You Made Me Love You (I Didn't Want to Do It)" featured in Broadway Melody of 1938" (J.V. Monaco/R. Edens)
  - 15. "Dites-Moi" from "South Pacific" (R. Rodgers)
  - 16. "Do, Do, Do" from "O, Kay!" (G. Gershwin)
- CD 17. "Do I Love You Because You're Beautiful?" from "Cinderella" (R. Rodgers)
  - 18. "Edelweiss" from "The Sound of Music" (R. Rodgers)
  - 19. "Embraceable You" from "Girl Crazy" (G. Gershwin)



- 20. "For Good" from "Wicked" (S.Schwartz)
- 21. "Getting to Know You" from "The King And I" (R. Rodgers)
- 22. "The Girl I Mean to Be" from "The Secret Garden" (L. Simon)
- 23. "Good Morning" featured in "Babes in Arms" and Singin' in the Rain (N.H. Bown)
- 24. "Good Morning Starshine" from "Hair" (G. MacDermot)
- 25. "Goodnight, My Someone" from "The Music Man" (M. Wilson)
- 26. "The Heart's Cry" from "Riverdance" (B. Whelan)
- 27. "Hello, Young Lovers" from "The King and I" (R. Rodgers)
- 28. "How Could I Ever Know" from "The Secret Garden" (L. Simon)
- CD 29. "I Didn't Know What Time It Was" from "Too Many Girls" (R. Rodgers)
  - 30. "I Dreamed a Dream" from "Les Miserables" (C.M. Schonberg)
  - 31. "I Only Have Eyes for You" from the musical and movie <u>42<sup>nd</sup></u> <u>Street</u> (H. Warren)
  - 32. "I'm Gonna Sit Right Down and Write Myself a Letter" from "Ain't Misbehavin" and the movie Pecker (F. Waller)
  - 33. "I've Got a Crush on You" from "Strike Up the Band" and the movie Something's Gotta Give (G. Gershwin)
  - 34. "If I Could Reach Your Heart" " from the Cirque du Soleil musical "KÁ" (R. Dupéré)
  - 35. "If I Loved You" from "Carousel" (R. Rodgers)
  - 36. "It's All Right With Me" from "Can-Can" (C. Porter)
  - 37. "Kumbalawé" from the Cirque du Soleil musical "Saltimbanco" (R. Dupéré)
  - 38. "Lift The Wings" from "Riverdance" (B. Whelan)
- CD 39. "Love is Here to Stay" from "Goldwyn Follies", <u>An American in Paris</u>, <u>Lady Sings the Blues</u>, and <u>When Harry Met Sally</u> (G. Gershwin)
  - 40. "Love, Look Away" from "Flower Drum Song" (R. Rodgers)
  - 41. "Love Walked In" from "The Goldwyn Follies" (G. Gershwin)
  - 42. "Maria" from "West Side Story" (L. Bernstein)
  - 43. "Memory" from "Cats" (A.L. Webber)
  - 44. "Mio Bello Bello Amore" from "Zumanity: Another Side of Cirque du Soleil" (S. Carpentier)
  - 45. "Music of the Night" from "The Phantom of the Opera" (A.L. Webber)



- 46. "My Funny Valentine" from "Babes in Arms" and the movie <u>The</u> Fabulous Baker Boys (R. Rodgers)
- 47. "Nostalgie" from the Cirque du Soleil musical "O" (B. Jutras)
- 48. "Not While I'm Around" from "Sweeney Todd" (S. Sondheim)
- 49. "O" from the Cirque du Soleil musical "O" (B. Jutras)
- 50. "Oh, Lady Be Good!" from "Lady Be Good" (G. Gershwin)
- 51. "Oh, What a Beautiful Morning" from "Oklahoma!" (R. Rodgers)
- 52. "On a Clear Day (You Can See Forever)" from "On a Clear Day" (B. Lane)
- 53. "Once Upon A Time" from "All American" (C. Strause)
- 54. "One Hand, One Heart" from "West Side Story" (L. Bernstein)
- 55. "Pie Jesu" from "Requiem" (A.L. Webber)
- 56. "Quidam" from the Cirque du Soleil musical "Quidam" (B. Jutras)
- 57. "Sabbath Prayer" from the musical "Fiddler on the Roof" (J. Bock)
- 58. "Seasons of Love" from "Rent" (J. Larson)
- CD 59. "So In Love" from "Kiss Me Kate" and the movie <u>De-Lovely</u> (C.Porter)
  - 60. "Some Enchanted Evening" from "South Pacific" (R. Rodgers)
  - 61. "Someone to Watch Over Me" from "O, Kay!" (G. Gershwin)
  - 62. "The Sound of Music" from "The Sound of Music" (R. Rodgers)
  - 63. "Summertime" from "Porgy and Bess" (G. Gershwin)
  - 64. "Sunrise, Sunset" from the musical "Fiddler on the Roof" (J. Bock)
  - 65. "The Surrey With The Fringe On Top" from "Oklahoma!" (R. Rodgers)
  - 66. "The Sweetest Sounds" from "Cinderella" (R. Rodgers)
  - 67. "S'Wonderful" from "An American in Paris" (G. Gershwin)
- **CD** 68. "Ten Minutes Ago" from "Cinderella" (R. Rodgers)
  - 69. "They Call the Wind Maria" from "Paint Your Wagon" (F. Loewe)
  - 70. "Think of Me" from "The Phantom of the Opera" (A.L. Webber)
  - 71. "True Love" from "Frozen: The Broadway Musical" (K. Anderson-Lopez & R. Lopez)
  - 72. "Try To Remember" from "The Fantasticks" H. Schmidt)
  - 73. "We Kiss in a Shadow" from "The King and I" (R. Rodgers)
  - 74. "Wells Fargo Wagon" from "The Music Man" (M. Wilson)



- 75. "Women of the Sidhe" from "Riverdance" (B. Whelan)
- 76. "You Are Beautiful" from "Flower Drum Song" (R. Rodgers)
- 77. "You Must Love Me" from "Evita" (A. Lloyd Webber)
- 78. "You'll Never Walk Alone" from "Carousel" (R. Rodgers)

#### B. MUSIC FROM DISNEY FILMS

- 1. "All For Love" from The Three Musketeers
- 2. "All in the Golden Afternoon" from Alice in Wonderland
- 3. "The Bare Necessities" from The Jungle Book
- 4. "Be Our Guest" from Beauty and the Beast
- 5. "Beauty and the Beast" from Beauty and the Beast
- 6. "Bella Notte" from Lady and the Tramp
- 7. "Bibbidi-Bobbidi-Boo" from Cinderella
- 8. "Can You Feel the Love Tonight" from The Lion King
- 9. "Candle on the Water" from Pete's Dragon
- 10. "Circle of Life" from The Lion King
- 11. "Colors of the Wind" from Pocahontas
- 12. "A Dream is a Wish Your Heart Makes" from Cinderella
- 13. "Evermore" from Beauty and the Beast [2017]
- 14. "Ev'rybody Wants To Be A Cat" from The Aristocats
- 15. "For Now and Always" from The Parent Trap
- 16. "The Games" from Brave
- 17. "He's a Tramp" from <u>Lady and the Tramp</u>
- 18. "Healing Incantation" from <u>Tangled</u>
- 19. "Heimr Árnadalr" from Frozen
- 20. "How Does a Moment Last Forever" from <u>Beauty and the</u> Beast [2017]
- 21. "I See the Light" from Tangled
- 22. "If I Didn't Have You" from Monsters, Inc.
- 23. "If I Never Knew You" from Pocahontas
- 24. "I'm Wishing" from Snow White and the Seven Dwarfs
- 25. "Into the Open Air" from Brave
- 26. "Kiss the Girl" from The Little Mermaid
- 27. "Lavender Blue (Dilly Dilly)" from So Dear to My Heart
- 28. "Learn Me Right" from Brave
- 29. "Let it Go" from Frozen
- 30. "Let's Get Together" from The Parent Trap



- 31. "Love" from Robin Hood
- 32. "Love is a Song" from Bambi
- 33. "Ma Belle Evangeline" from The Princess and the Frog
- 34. "Merida's Home" from Brave
- 35. "My Own Home" from The Jungle Book
- 36. "Noble Maiden Fair" (A Mhaighdean Bhan Uasal) from Brave
- CD 37. "Once Upon a Dream", adapted from Tchaikovsky's "Sleeping Beauty Waltz", from Sleeping Beauty
  - 38. "One Song" from Snow White and the Seven Dwarfs
  - 39. "Part of Your World" from The Little Mermaid
  - 40. "So This is Love (The Cinderella Waltz) from Cinderella
  - 41. "Some Day My Prince Will Come" from <u>Snow White and the</u> Seven Dwarfs
  - 42. "Something There" from Beauty and the Beast
  - 43. "Supercalifragilistic expialido cious" from Mary Poppins
  - 44. "There's a Great Big Beautiful Tomorrow from Disneyland and Disney World's "Carousel of Progress"
  - 45. "Touch the Sky" from Brave
  - 46. "True Love" from "Frozen: The Broadway Musical"
  - 47. "True Love's Kiss" from Enchanted
  - 48. "Under the Sea" from The Little Mermaid"
  - 49. "Up" from Disney-Pixar's Up
  - 50. "When You Wish Upon a Star" from Pinocchio
  - 51. "A Whole New World" from Aladdin
  - 52. "You'll Be In My Heart" from Tarzan
  - 53. "You've Got a Friend in Me" from Toy Story
  - 54. "Zip-a-Dee-Doo-Dah" from Song of the South

#### C. MUSIC FROM MOTION PICTURES AND TELEVISION SERIES

(see Broadway Show Tunes category for songs from movies that were originally from hit Broadway musicals)

- "A Groovy Kind of Love" from <u>The Wedding Planner</u> (T. Wine & C. Bayer Sager)
- 2. "A Summer Place" from <u>A Summer Place</u> and <u>Hearts in Atlantis</u> (M. Steiner)
- 3. "A Thousand Years" from <u>Twilight IV: Breaking Dawn--Part</u> 1" (D. Hodges & C. Perri)



- 4. "A Time for Us", love theme from Romeo and Juliet (N. Rota)
- 5. "Accidentally in Love" from Shrek 2 (A. Duritz, D. Vickrey, D. Immergluck, M. Malley, & D. Bryson
- 6. "About A Quarter To Nine" from 42nd Street (H. Warren)
- 7. "Theme from Against All Odds" or "Take a Look at Me Now" (P. Collins)
- 8. "Ah! Sweet Mystery of Life" from Young Frankenstein (V. Herbert)
- 9. "Ain't No Mountain High Enough" from <u>Sister Act 2</u> (N. Ashford & V. Simpson)
- 10. "All Is Love" from Where the Wild Things Are (Karen O & N. Zinner)
- 11. "All You Need is Love" from <u>Love Actually</u> (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
- 12. "Also Sprach Zarathustra, Opening Theme" from <u>2001: A</u>
  <u>Space Odessey</u> (R. Strauss)
- 13. "Anach Cuan" from the main theme of <u>The Grey Fox</u> (trad. Irish)
- 14. "Anna's Theme" from The Red Violin (J. Corigliano)
- 15. "Anne's Theme" from the TV production of <u>Anne of Green Gables</u> (H. Hardy)
- 16. "Annie's Song" from The Wedding Planner (J. Denver)
- 17. "Anniversary Song" from <u>The Jolson Story</u> (A. Jolson & S. Chaplin)
- 18. "Anyone Else But You" from Juno ((K. Dawson & A. Green)
- 19. "Anywhere the Heart Goes" or "Meggie's Theme", theme from the T.V. movie <u>The Thorn Birds</u> (H. Mancini)
- 20. "Aquarius" from The 40-Year-Old Virgin (G. Macdermot)
- 21. "Around the World" from <u>Around the World in Eighty Days</u> (V. Young)
- 22. "Arthur's Theme (Best That You Can Do)" from <u>Arthur</u> (B. Bacharach, C. Bayer Sager, C. Cross, & P. Allen)
- CD 23. "As Time Goes By" from <u>Casablanca</u> and <u>Sleepless in Seattle</u> (H. Hupfeld)
  - 24. "Ashokan Farewell" from the PBS series The Civil War (J. Ungar)
  - 25. "At Last" from <u>Orchestra Wives</u> and <u>Maid in Manhattan</u> (H. Warren)
  - 26. "Because You Loved Me, theme from <u>Up Close and Personal</u> (D. Warren)



- 27. "Believe" from The Polar Express (G. Ballard & A. Silvestri)
- 28. "Believer" from Be Cool (will.i.am & J. Legend)
- 29. "The Big Bang Theory (Main Title Theme)" (E. Robertson)
- 30. "Billy's Theme" from The Departed (H. Shore)
- 31. "Bless the Broken Road" from <u>Hannah Montana: The Movie</u> (M. Hummon, B. Boyd & J. Hanna)
- 32. "Blue Danube Waltz" from the movie <u>2001: A Space Odessey</u> (J. Strauss)
- 33. "Blue Moon" from the musical Words and Music (R. Rodgers)
- 34. "The Book of Love" from Shall We Dance (S. Merritt)
- 35. "Born Free" from Born Free (J. Barry)
- 36. "Braveheart (Main Title)" from Braveheart (J. Horner)
- 37. "Canon in D" from the movie Ordinary People (J. Pachelbel)
- 38. "Call Me" from American Gigolo (G. Moroder)
- 39. "Can't Help Falling in Love" from the movies <u>Blue Hawaii</u>, <u>Crazy Rich</u> Asians, and <u>Sliver</u> (G.D. Weiss, H. Peretti & L. Creatore)
- 40. "Can't Stop the Feeling" from Trolls (J. Timberlake, M. Martin & Shellback)
- 41. "Cast Your Fate to the Wind" from The In Crowd (V. Guaraldi & C. Werver)
- 42. "Cavatina" from The Deer Hunter (S. Myers)
- 43. "Charade" from Charade (H. Mancini)
- 44. "Chariots of Fire" from Chariots of Fire (Vangelis)
- 45. "Chasing Cars" from <u>Grey's Anatomy</u> (G. Lightbody, T. Simpson, P. Wilson, J. Quinne & N. Connolly)
- 46. "Christmas Time is Here" from <u>A Charlie Brown Christmas</u> (V. Guaraldi)
- 47. "Cinema Paradiso (Se)" from Cinema Paradiso (E. Morricone)
- 48. "City of Stars" from La La Land (J. Hurwitz)
- 49. "Clair De Lune" from the movie Ocean's Eleven (C. Debussy)
- 50. "(They Long to Be) Close To You" from the TV show <u>The Simpsons</u> (B. Bacharach)
- 51. "Come Saturday Morning" from The Sterile Cuckoo (F. Karlin)
- 52. "Come What May" from Moulin Rouge (D. Baerwald)
- 53. "Crazy Little Thing Called Love" from <u>Bohemian Rhapsody</u> (F. Mercury)



- 54. "Dancing Queen" from Mama Mia! (B. Anderson, S. Anderson, & B. Ulvaeus)
- 55. "The Day I Fall in Love", love theme from <u>Beethoven's 2nd (C.B. Sager, J. Ingram & C. Magness)</u>
- 56. "Dear Father" from Jonathan Livingston Seagull (N. Diamond)
- 57. "The Departed Tango" from The Departed (H. Shore)
- 58. "Downton Abbey—The Suite" from <u>Downton Abbey</u> PBS Series (J. Lunn)
- 59. "Ebb Tide" from Sweet Bird of Youth (R. Maxwell)
- 60. "Endless Love" from Endless Love (L. Richie)
- 61. "The Entertainer" from The Sting (S. Joplin)
- 62. "Evergreen" from A Star Is Born (B. Streisand)
- 63. "Every Little Thing She Does Is Magic" from <u>The Wedding Singer</u> (Sting)
- 64. "Everyday" from Stand By Me (C. Hardin & N. Petty)
- 65. "(Everything I Do) I Do It For You" from Robin Hood: Prince of Thieves (B. Adams, R.J.Lange & M. Kamen)
- 66. "The Exodus Song" from Exodus (E. Gold)
- 67. "Falling Slowly" from Once (G. Hansard & M. Irglová)
- 68. "Father and Daughter" from <u>The Wild Thornberry's Movie</u> (P.Simon)
- 69. "Far and Away", main theme from Far and Away (J. Williams)
- 70. "Fascination" from Love in the Afternoon (F.D. Marchetti)
- 71. "Feels Like Home" from Michael (R. Newman)
- 72. "Field of Dreams" from Field of Dreams (C. Strommen)
- 73. "Flashdance...What a Feeling" from Flashdance (G. Moroder)
- 74. "Fly Me to the Moon" or "In Other Words", from <u>Space</u> <u>Cowboys</u> and <u>Down With Love</u> (B. Howard)
- 75. "Footloose" from Footloose (K. Loggins)
- 76. "For All We Know" from Lovers and Other Strangers (F. Karlin)
- 77. "Forrest Gump Suite" from Forrest Gump (A. Silvestri)
- 78. "Friends" from Friends (E. John)
- 79. "The Friendship Theme" from Beaches (G. Delerue)
- 80. "Gabriel's Oboe" from The Mission (E. Morricone)
- 81. "Game of Thrones" Theme from the HBO Series (R. Djawadi)
- 82. "Georgia on My Mind" from Ray (H. Carmichael)
- 83. "Get Me To The Church On Time" from My Fair Lady (F. Loewe)
- 84. "Gigi" from Gigi (F. Loewe)



- 85. "The Glory of Love" from the movies <u>Guess Who's Coming to</u> Dinner and Beaches (B. Hill)
- 86. "Going to California" from <u>How the West Was Won</u> (J. Page & R. Plant)
- 87. "Good Morning" featured in "Babes in Arms" and Singin' in the Rain (N.H. Bown)
- 88. "Goodnight, My Someone" from The Music Man (M. Wilson)
- 89. "The Good, The Bad and the Ugly (Main Theme)" (E. Morricone)
- 90. "Grow Old With You" from <u>The Wedding Singer</u> (C. Beguelin & M. Sklar)
- 91. "Hallelujah" from Shrek (L. Cohen)
- 92. "Hands of Time" from the TV Production of <u>Brian's Song</u> (M. Legrand)
- 93. "Happy" from Despicable Me 2 (P. Williams)
- 94. "The Heart Asks Pleasure First/The Promise" from <u>The Piano</u> (M. Nyman)
- 95. "Hello Again" from The Jazz Singer (N. Diamond & A. Lindgren)
- 96. "Here I Am" from What's New Pussycat? (B. Bacharach)
- 97. "Hold Me Now" from <u>The Wedding Singer</u> (T. Bailey, A. Currie & J. Leeway)
- 98. "How Deep Is Your Love" from <u>Saturday Night Fever</u> (B. Gibb, M. Gibb, & R. Gibb)
- 99. "Hymn to the Sea" from <u>Titanic</u> (J. Horner)
- 100. "I Believe I Can Fly" from Space Jam (R. Kelly)
- 101. "I Believe In You And Me" from <u>The Preacher's Wife</u> (S. Linzer & D. Wolfert)
- 102. "I Could Have Danced All Night" from My Fair Lady (F. Loewe)
- 103. "I Could Not Ask For More" from Message in a Bottle (D. Warren)
- 104. "I Could Write a Book" from the movies <u>Pal Joey</u> and <u>When Harry</u> <u>Met Sally</u> (R. Rodgers)
- 105. "I Cross My Heart" from Pure Country (S. Dorff & E. Kaz)
- 106. "I Don't Want to Miss a Thing" from <u>Armageddon</u> (D. Warren)
- 107. "I Got You Babe" from The Sonny & Cher Show (S. Bono)
- 108. "I Love You" from <u>Runaway Bride</u> (T. Hyler, K. Follese & A. Follese)



- 109. "I Only Have Eyes for You" from the musical and movie <u>42<sup>nd</sup></u> Street (H. Warren)
- 110. "I Only Have Eyes For You" from <u>Dames</u>, <u>Space Cowboys</u>, and Something's Gotta Give (H. Warren)
- CD 111. "I Say a Little Prayer" from My Best Friend's Wedding and The Wedding Singer (B. Bacharach)
  - 112. "I Walk The Line" from Walk The Line (J.R. Cash)
- CD 113. "I Will Always Love You" from <u>The Bodyguard</u>, <u>Glee</u>, and <u>Best Little Whorehouse in Texas</u> (D. Parton)
  - 114. "I Will Follow Him" or "I Will Follow You" from <u>Sister Act</u> (J.W. Stole & D. Roma)
  - 115. "I Will Remember You", theme from <u>The Brothers McMullen</u> (S. McLachlan, S. Egan & D. Merenda)
  - 116. "If I Had Words" from Babe (J. Hodge)
  - 117. "If You Leave Me Now" from Happy Feet (P. Cetera)
  - 118. "If You Want Me" from Once (M. Irglova)
  - 119. "I'll Be There For You", theme from the T.V. series <u>Friends</u> (M. Skloff)
  - 120. "I'll Never Stop Loving You" from <u>Love Me or Leave Me</u> (N. Brodzsky)
  - 121. "I'm a Believer" from Shrek (N. Diamond)
  - 122. "I'm in the Mood for Love" from Every Night at Eight (J. McHugh & D. Fields)
  - 123. "I've Got a Crush on You" from "Something's Gotta Give (G. Gershwin)
  - 124. "(I've Had) The Time of My Life" from <u>Dirty Dancing</u> (F. Previte, D. Markow & J. DeNicola)
  - 125. "Theme from Ice Castles" or "Through the Eyes of Love" (M. Hamlisch)
  - 126. "In Dreams" from "The Breaking of the Fellowship" from Lord of the Rings (F. Walsh & H. Shore)
  - 127. "In My Life" from the TV series <u>Providence</u> (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
  - 128. "In Noctem" from <u>Harry Potter and the Half-Blood Prince</u> (N. Hooper)
  - 129. "Into the West" from <u>The Lord of the Rings: The Return of the King</u> (F. Walsh, H. Shore, & A. Lennox)
  - 130. "Iris" from City of Angels (J. Rzeznik)



- 131. "The Irish Wedding Song" from Blown Away (I. Betteridge)
- 132. "Is That Alright?" from <u>A Star is Born</u> 2018) (P. Blair, S. Germanotta, N. Monson, L. Nelson, M. Nilan & A. Ratiere)
- 133. "The Isle of Innisfree" from The Quiet Man (D. Farrely)
- CD 134. "Isn't It Romantic" from <u>Love Me Tonight</u> and <u>One Fine Day</u> (R. Rodgers)
  - 135. "It Is You (I Have Loved)" from <u>Shrek</u> (H. Gregson-Williams, J. Powell & G. Greenaway)
  - 136. "It Might Be You", theme from Tootsie (D. Grusin)
  - 137. "It's Not Unusual" from Lost Flight (G. Mills & L. Reed)
  - 138. "Jeepers Creepers" from Going Places (H. Warren)
  - 139. "The John Dunbar Theme" from <u>Dances With Wolves</u> (J. Barry)
  - 140. "Jurassic Park Theme" (J. Williams)
  - 141. "Knockin' On Heaven's Door" from Pat Garrett and Billy the Kid (B. Dylan)
  - 142. "Korobeiniki" from GameBoy's "Tetris" (trad. Russian)
  - 143. "La Ci Darem la Mano" or "Give Me Your Hand", featured in the movie Amadeus (W.A. Mozart)
  - 144. "La Valse d'Amélie" from Amélie (Y. Tiersen)
  - 145. "La Vie En Rose", from the movies <u>French Kiss</u> and Something's Gotta Give (French)
  - 146. "Lara's Theme" from Dr. Zhivago (M. Jarre)
  - 147. "Largo" from the second movement of Lute Concerto in D, from the movie <u>A Little Romance</u> (A. Vivaldi)
  - 148. "Lay All Your Love On Me" from <u>Mama Mia!</u> (B. Andersson & B. Ulvaeus)
  - 149. "The Legend of Zelda<sup>TM</sup>: Ocarina of Time<sup>TM</sup> Princess Zelda's Theme" (K. Kondo)
  - 150. The Legend of Zelda™:The Wind Walker™Dragon Roost Island" (K. Nagata)
  - 151. "The Legend of Zelda™:The Wind Walker™ Main Theme" (K. Nagata)
  - 152. "Legends of the Fall (Main Title) from <u>Legends of the Fall</u> (J. Horner)
  - 153. "Legends of the Fall: The Ludlows" from <u>Legends of the Fall</u> (J. Horner)
  - 154. "Linus and Lucy" from the T.V. show <u>The Peanuts Special</u> and A Charlie Brown Christmas (V. Guaraldi)



- 155. "The Look of Love" from Casino Royale (B. Bacharach)
- 156. "Look to the Rainbow" from Finian's Rainbow (B. Lane)
- 157. "Looking Through Your Eyes" from Quest for Camelot (C.B. Sager & D. Foster)
- 158. "Lost Stars" from <u>Begin Again</u> (G. Alexander, D. Brisebois, N. Lashley, & N. Southwood)
- 159. "Love Is All Around" from <u>The Mary Tyler Moore</u> Show (S. Curtis)
- 160. "Love is All Around" from <u>Four Weddings and a Funeral</u> (R. Presley)
- CD 161. "Love is Here to Stay" from "Goldwyn Follies", <u>An American in Paris</u>, <u>Lady Sings the Blues</u>, and <u>When Harry Met Sally</u> (G. Gershwin)
- CD 162. "Love Me Tender" from <u>Love Me Tender</u> (E. Presley & V. Matson)
  - 163. "Theme from Love Story" (F. Lai)
  - 164. "The Love Theme" from Dances With Wolves (J. Barry)
  - 165. "Magic Works" from <u>Harry Potter and the Goblet of Fire</u> (J. Cocker)
  - 166. "March of the Toys" from Babes in Toyland (V. Herbert)
  - 167. "The Masterpiece or "Rondeau", theme from the PBS series Masterpiece Theatre (J.J. Mouret)
  - 168. "May It Be" from <u>The Lord of the Rings: The Fellowship of the Ring</u> (E. Ni Bhraonian, N. Ryan & R. Ryan)
  - 169. "(Meet) The Flintstones" from <u>The Flintstones</u> (J. Barbera, W. Hanna & H. Curtin)
  - 170. "Mia & Sebastian's Theme" from La La Land (J. Hurwitz)
  - 171. "A Million Dreams" from <u>The Greatest Showman</u> (B. Pasek & J. Paul)
  - 172. "Miracles" from <u>Unbroken</u> (G. Berryman, J. Buckland, W. Champion, & C. Martin)
  - 173. "Misty" from Play Misty for Me (E. Garner)
- CD 174. "Moon River" from Breakfast at Tiffany's (H. Mancini)
  - 175. "More", theme from Mondo Cane (N. Oliviero & R. Ortolani)
  - 176. "Musetta's Waltz" or "Quando Men Vo" from <u>Moonstruck</u> (G. Puccini)
  - 177. "The Music of Goodbye", the Love Theme from <u>Out of Africa</u> (J. Berry)



- 178. "My Beloved Monster" from Shrek (E)
- 179. "My Funny Valentine" from <u>The Fabulous Baker Boys</u> (R. Rodgers)
- CD 180. "My Girl" from The Big Chill (S. Robinson & R. White)
  - 181. "My Heart Will Go On" from Titanic (J. Horner)
  - 182. "My Way" from <u>Happy Feet</u> and <u>Sing</u> (C. Francois & J. Revaux)
  - 183. "Mystery of Love" from Call Me By Your Name (S. Stevens)
  - 184. "New Soul from <u>The Hours Bunny</u> and <u>Wild Target</u>" (Y. Naim & D. Donatien)
  - 185. "Never Enough" from The Greatest Showman (B. Pasek & J. Paul)
  - 186. "Never on Sunday", from Never on Sunday (M. Hadjidakis)
  - 187. "Theme From New York, New York" from New York, New York (J. Kander)
  - 188. "Nicholas and Alexandra" from <u>Nicholas and Alexandra</u> (R. R. Bennett)
  - 189. "Night And Day" from The Gay Divorce (C. Porter)
  - 190. "Nobody Does It Better" from <u>The Spy Who Loved Me</u> (Hamlisch)
  - 191. "Now and Forever" from The Getaway (R. Marx)
  - 192. "O Mio Babbino Caro" from the movie <u>A Room With a View</u> (G. Puccini)
  - 193. "Oh, Pretty Woman" from <u>Pretty Woman</u> (R. Orbison and B. Dees)
  - 194. "Old Time Rock & Roll" from <u>Risky Business</u> (G. Jackson & T.E. Jones)
- CD 195. "On Golden Pond", main theme from the movie On Golden Pond (D. Grusin)
  - 196. "On the Street Where You Live" from My Fair Lady (F. Loewe)
  - 197. "Once Upon a December" from Anastasia (S. Flaherty)
  - 198. "Outlander Main Title Theme (Skye Boat Song)" (traditional Scottish)
  - 199. "Over the Rainbow" from <u>The Wizard of Oz</u>, <u>You've Got Mail</u>, and <u>50 First Dates</u> (H. Arlen)
  - 200. "Pan's Labyrinth Lullaby" from Pan's Labyrinth (J. Navarrete)
  - 201. "Pelagia's Song" from Captain Corelli's Mandolin (S. Warbeck)
  - 202. "Pennies From Heaven" from <u>Pennies From Heaven</u> and <u>Elf</u> (A. Johnston)



- 203. "Practical Magic" from Practical Magic (A. Silvestra)
- 204. "The Prayer" from <u>Quest for Camelot</u> (C.B. Sager & D. Foster)
- 205. "Pure Imagination" from Willy Wonka & the Chocolate Factory (L. Bricusse & A. Newley)
- 206. "Puttin' On The Ritz" from <u>Puttin' On The Ritz</u> and <u>Young</u> Frankenstein (I. Berlin)
- 207. "Que Sera, Sera (Whatever Will Be Will Be)" from <u>The Man Who Knew Too Much and Please Don't Eat the Daisies</u> (J. Livingston & R. Lewis)
- 208. "The Rainbow Connection" from <u>The Muppet Movie</u> (P. Williams & K. Ascher)
- 209. "Ready to Take a Chance Again", love theme from <u>Foul Play</u> (C. Fox)
- 210. "Rewrite the Stars" from <u>The Greatest Showman</u> (B. Pasek & J. Paul)
- 211. "Ring of Fire" from Walk The Line (J.R. Cash)
- 212. "The Rose" from The Rose (A. McBroom)
- 213. "Sabbath Prayer" from the musical Fiddler on the Roof (J. Bock)
- 214. "Safe & Sound" from <u>The Hunger Games</u> (T.B. Burnette, T. Swift, J.P. White & J. Williams)
- 215. "Save the Best for Last" from <u>Priscilla, Queen of the Desert</u> (W. Waldman, J. Lind & P. Galdston)
- 216. "Love Theme from St. Elmo's Fire" (D. Foster)
- 217. "Sarabande" from <u>Barry Lyndon (G.F. Handel)</u>
- 218. "Scarborough Fair" from The Graduate (anon., English)
- 219. "Sea of Love" from Juno (G. Khoury & P. Baptiste)
- 220. "Sentimental Journey" from the movie <u>Sentimental Journey</u> (L. Brown & B. Homer)
- 221. "Shallow" from <u>A Star is Born 2018</u> (S. Germanotta, M. Ronson, A. Rossomando & A. Wyatt)
- 222. "She" from Notting Hill (C. Aznavour)
- 223. "Singin' In The Rain" from Singin' In The Rain (N. H. Brown)
- 224. "Skyfall" from <u>James Bond 007: Skyfall</u> (A. Adkins & P. Epworth)
- 225. "Smile" from Modern Times (C. Chaplin)
- 226. "Smoke Gets In Your Eyes" from <u>Four Weddings and a Funeral</u> and Hearts in Atlantis (J. Kern)



- CD 227. "So In Love" from "Kiss Me Kate" and the movie <u>De-Lovely</u> (C. Porter)
  - 228. "Somebody to Love" from Bohemian Rhapsody (F. Mercury)
  - 229. "Something to Talk About" from About a Boy (S. Eikhard)
  - 230. "Somewhere in Time" from Somewhere in Time (J. Barry)
  - 231. "Somewhere Out There" from <u>An American Tail</u> (J. Horner, B. Mann & C. Weil)
  - 232. "Song from a Secret Garden" from A Secret Garden (R. Lovland)
  - 233. "Songs of Life" from The Jazz Singer (N. Diamond & G.Becaud)
- CD 234. "Speak Softly Love", love theme from The Godfather (N. Rota)
  - 235. "Stand By Me" from <u>Stand By Me</u> & <u>Urban Cowboy</u> (B.E. King, M. Stoller & J. Leiber)
  - 236. "Stand By Your Man" from Five Easy Pieces, The Blues
    Brothers, Sleepless in Seattle, & Four Weddings and a Funeral
    (T. Wynette & B. Sherill)
  - 237. "Star Dust" from <u>Sleepless in Seattle</u> and <u>Running With Scissors</u> (H. Carmichael)
  - 238. "Star Wars (Main Theme)" from <u>Star Wars, The Empire</u> Strikes Back, & Return of the Jedi (J. Williams)
  - 239. "Stayin' Alive" from <u>Saturday Night Fever</u> (B. Gibb, M. Gibb, & R. Gibb)
  - 240. "Storybook Love" from The Princess Bride (W. DeVil)
- CD 241. "Strangers in the Night" featured in the movie A Man Could Get Killed and The Big Chill (B. Kaempfert)
  - 242. "Sunrise, Sunset" from the musical <u>Fiddler on the Roof</u> (J. Bock)
  - 243. "Take a Chance on Me" from Mamma Mia! (B. Andersson & B. Ulvaeus)
  - 244. "Take My Breath Away", love theme from <u>Top Gun</u> (G. Moroder & T. Whitlock)
  - 245. "Tammy" from <u>Tammy and the Bachelor</u> (J. Livingston & R. Evans)
  - 246. "Tara Theme" or "My Own True Love" from Gone With The Wind (M. David & M. Steiner)
  - 247. "(Let Me Be Your) Teddy Bear" from <u>True Love</u> (K. Mann & B. Lowe)
  - 248. "Thank Heaven for Little Girls" from Gigi (F. Loewe)



CD	249.	"That's Amoré" (That's Love)" from the movies Moonstruck
		and Enchanted (H. Warren)

- 250. "That's Entertainment" from The Band Wagon (A Schwartz)
- 251. "Theme From Terms of Endearment" (M. Gore)
- 252. "There You'll Be" from Pearl Harbor (D. Warren)
- 253. "There's No Business Like Show Business" from <u>Annie Get Your</u> Gun (I. Berlin)
- CD 254. "They All Laughed" from Shall We Dance (G. Gershwin)
  - 255. "They Can't Take That Away From Me" featured in <u>The Barkleys</u> of Broadway (G. Gershwin)
  - 256. "This Is It!", Theme from <u>The Bugs Bunny Show</u> (M. David & J. Livingston)
  - 257. "Three Coins in the Fountain" from <u>Three Coins in the Fountain</u> and Planes, Trains and Automobiles (J. Styne)
  - 258. "Til There Was You" from The Music Man (M. Willson)
  - 259. "Time to Say Goodbye" or "Con te partiró", featured in the TV series Providence (F. Sartori)
  - 260. "Tiny Dancer" from Almost Famous (E. John & B. Taupin)
  - 261. "To Love Again" or "E Flat Nocturne, Op. 9, No. 2", theme from the movie <u>The Eddie Duchin Story</u> (F. Chopin)
  - 262. "To Make You Feel My Love" from Hope Floats (B. Dylan)
  - 263. "To Sir, With Love" from To Sir, With Love (M. London)
  - 264. "Today" from Murphy's Romance: Advance the Rear (R. Sparks)
  - 265. "Too-Ra-Loo-Ral" (J.R. Shannon) from the movie Going My Way
  - 266. "Turning Page" from <u>Twilight IV Breaking Dawn—Part 1</u> (R. O'Neal)
- **CD** 267. "Two Sleepy People" from <u>Thanks for the Memory</u> (H. Carmichael)
- CD 268. "Unchained Melody" from the movies <u>Unchained</u> and <u>Ghost</u> (A. North)
  - 269. "Under The Boardwalk" from Beaches (A. Resnick & K. Young)
  - 270. "Up Where We Belong" from <u>An Officer and a Gentleman</u> (B. Sainte-Marie & J. Nitzsche)
  - 271. "Walking in the Air" from The Snowman (H. Blake)
  - 272. "Watermark" from Green Card (Enya)
  - 273. "Way Back Into Love" from Music and Lyrics (A. Schlesinger)



- 274. "The Way You Look Tonight" from the movies **Swing Time** and **My Best Friend's Wedding (J. Kern)**
- 275. "We Are The Champions" from Bohemian Rhapsody (F. Mercury)
- 276. "What a Wonderful World" from <u>Good Morning Vietnam</u>, <u>Michael</u>, and <u>50 First Dates</u> (G.D.Weiss & B. Thiele)
- 277. "What Are You Doing the Rest of Your Life?" from <u>The Happy</u> Ending (M. Legrand)
- 278. "What the World Needs Now" from My Best Friend's

  Wedding and Austin Powers: International Man of Mystery
  (B. Bacharach)
- 279. "When a Man Loves a Woman" from <u>The Big Chill</u> and <u>Platoon</u> (C. Lewis & A. Wright)
- CD 280. "When I Fall in Love" from Sleepless in Seattle (V. Young)
  - 281. "When You Believe" from <u>The Prince of Egypt</u> (S. Schwartz & Babyface)
  - 282. "When You Taught Me How to Dance" from Miss Potter (M. Batt, N. Westlake & R. Maltby)
  - 283. "When You're Next to Me" from A Mighty Wind (E. Levy)
  - 284. "Where is Your Heart" from Moulin Rouge (G. Auric)
- CD 285. "Where or When" from When Harry Met Sally (R. Rodgers)
  - 286. "Wherever You Will Go" from <u>Love Actually</u> (A. Kamin & Band)
  - 287. "White Wedding" from The Wedding Singer (B. Idol)
  - 288. "The Wind Beneath My Wings" from <u>Beaches</u> (L. Henley & J. Silbar)
  - 289. "With a Little Help From My Friends" from the TV series <u>The</u> Wonder Years (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
  - 290. "Wouldn't It Be Loverly" from My Fair Lady (F. Loewe)
- CD 291. "You Belong To Me" from Shrek (P.W. King, R. Stewart & C. Price)
  - 292. "You Gotta Love Someone" from Days of Thunder (E. John)
  - 293. "You're the One That I Want" from Grease (J. Farrar)
  - 294. "You're the Top" from De-Lovely (C. Porter)
  - 295. "Your Song" from Moulin Rouge (E. John & B. Taupin)



- **D. BEATLES LOVE SONGS** by John Lennon and/or Paul McCartney, unless otherwise noted
  - 1. "Across The Universe"
  - 2. "Act Naturally" (V. Morrison & J. Russell)
  - 3. "All My Loving"
  - 4. "All Together Now"
  - 5. "All You Need Is Love"
  - 6. "And I Love Her"
  - 7. "Another Day"
- CD 8. "Blackbird"
  - 9. "Can't Buy Me Love"
  - 10. "Do You Want To Know A Secret?"
  - 11. "Eight Days a Week"
  - 12. "Getting Better"
  - 13. "Good Night"
  - 14. "Got to Get You Into My Life"
  - 15. "Grow Old With Me"
  - 16. "Hello, Goodbye"
  - 17. "Here Comes the Sun" (G. Harrison)
  - 18. "Here, There and Everywhere"
  - 19. "Hey Jude"
  - 20. "I Feel Fine"
  - 21. "I Should Have Known Better"
  - 22. "I Want To Hold Your Hand"
- CD 23. "I Will"
  - 24. "I'm Happy Just to Dance With You"
  - 25. "If I Fell"
  - 26. "Imagine"
  - 27. "In My Life"
  - 28. "I've Just Seen a Face"
  - 29. "Julia"
  - 30. "Little Child"
  - 31. "The Long and Winding Road"
  - 32. "Love"
  - 33. "Love Me Do"
  - 34. "Michelle"
  - 35. "Mull of Kintyre"



- 36. "My Love"
- 37. "Norwegian Wood (This Bird Has Flown)"
- 38. "Ob-La-Di, Ob-La-Da"
- 39. "Octopus's Garden" (R. Starkey)
- 40. "Penny Lane"
- 41. "P.S. I Love You"
- 42. "Real Love" (J. Lennon)
- 43. "Rocky Raccoon"
- 44. "She Came in Through the Bathroom Window"
- 45. "She Loves You"
- 46. "She's Leaving Home"
- 47. "Thank You Girl"
- 48. "Twist and Shout" (B Russell & P. Medley)
- 49. "Warm and Beautiful"
- 50. "We Can Work It Out"
- 51. "Whatever Gets You Through the Night"
- 52. "With a Little Help From My Friends"
- 53. "Woman"
- **E. COUNTRY MUSIC** songs not listed in any of the above Music from Motions Pictures and Television Series category.
  - 1. "Always On My Mind" (W. Thompson, M. James & J. Christopher)
  - 2. "Amazed" (M. Green, A. Mayo & C. Lindsey)
  - 3. "Bless the Broken Road" from <u>Hannah Montana: The Movie</u> (M. Hummon, B. Boyd & J. Hanna)
  - 4. "Blessed" (B. James, H. Lindsey & T. Verges)
  - 5. "Breakaway" (M. Gerrard, B. Benenate & A. Lavigne)
  - 6. "Breathe" (S. Bentley & H. Lamar)
  - 7. "Come Wake Me Up" (J. Franson, T. Larson, T. Lundgren, & S. McConnell)
  - 8. "Butterfly Kisses" (B. Carlisle & R. Thomas)
- CD 9. "Crazy" (W. Nelson)
  - 10. "Cowboy Casanova" (C. underwood, M. Elizondo & B. James)
  - 11. "Die a Happy Man" (T. Rhett, J. Spargur & S. Douglas)
  - 12. "Easy for Me to Say" (C. Black & H. Nicholas)
  - 13. "Enchanted" (T. Swift)



- 14. "Fearless" (T. Swift, L. Rose &n H. Lindsey)
- 15. "Forever And For Always" (S. Twain & R.J. Lange)
- 16. "From the Ground Up" (C. Destefano, S. Mooney & D. Smyers)
- 17. "From This Moment On" (S. Twain & R.J. Lange)
- 18. "God Gave Me You" (D. Barnes)
- 19. "Help Me Make It Through the Night" (K. Kristofferson)
- 20. "Humble and Kind" (L. McKenna)
- 22. "I Cross My Heart" from Pure Country (S. Dorff & E. Kaz)
- 23. "I Do" (P. Brandt)
- 24. "I Hope You Dance" (M.D. Sanders & T. Sillers)
- 25. "I Loved Her First" (W. Aldridge & E. Park)
- 26. "I Melt" (G. Levox, W. Mobley & N. Thraser)
- 27. "I Run To You" (H. Scott, T. Douglas, D. Haywood & C. Kelly)
- 28. "I'm Already There" (G. Baker, F.J. Myers & R. McDonald)
- 29. "In Case You Didn't Know" (T. Reve, K. Schlienger, T. Tomlinson & B. Young)
- 30. "It's Your Love" (S.E. Smith)
- 31. "The Keeper of the Stars" (K. Staley, D. Mayo & D. Lee)
- 32. "King of the Road" (R. Miller)
- 33. "Look at Me" (J. Collins & P. Overstreet)
- 34. "Love Can Build a Bridge" (P. Overstreet, N. Judd & J. Jarvis)
- 35. "Love Story" (T. Swift)
- 36. "Love Will Always Win" (W. Kirkpatrick & G. Kennedy)
- 37. "Love Your Love the Most" (E. Church & M. Heeney)
- 38. "Making Memories of Us" (R. Crowell)
- 39. "Mama's Song" (C. Underwood, K Dioguardi, M. Frederiksen & Luke Laird)
- 40. "Me And You" (S. Ewing & R. Herndon)
- 41. "Meant to Be" (D. Garcia, T. Hubbard, J. Miller & B. Rexha)
- 42. "My Best Friend" (A. Mayo & B. Luther)
- 43. "My Wish" (S. Robson & J. Steele)
- 44. "Need You Now" (D. Haywood, C. Kelley, H. Scott & J. Kear)
- 45. "One Call Away" (C. Puth, M. Prime, J. Franks, B..S. Isaac, M. McDonald, & S. Carter)
- 46. "One More Day" (S.D. Jones & B. Tomberlin)
- 47. "One Friend" (D. Seals)
- 48. "Only a Woman Like You" (M. Martin, Rami, R.J. Lange & S. Twain)



- 49. "Remember When" (A. Jackson)
- 50. "She's Every Woman" (V Shaw & G. Brooks)
- 51. "She's Everything" (B. Paisley & W. Nance)
- 52. "(Smooth As) Tennessee Whiskey" (D. Dillon & L. Hargrove)
- 53. "Something That We Do" (C. Black & S. Ewing)
- 54. "Sweet Annie" (Z. Brown, W. Durrette, S. Leigh & J. Pierce)
- 55. "Then" (A. Gotley, B. Paisley & C. Dubois)
- 56. "The Vows Go Unbroken (Always True to You)" (G. Burr & E. Kaz)
- 57. "Wanted" (H. Hayes & T Verges)
- 58. "We Can" (D. Warren)
- 59. "When I Said I Do" (C. Black)
- 60. "When You Say Nothing at All" (D. Schlitz & P. Overstreet)
- 61. "You Had Me From Hello" (S. Ewing & K. Chesney)
- 62. "You're Still the One" (S. Twain & R.J. Lange)
- 63. "Your Love Amazes Me" (C. Jones & A. Hunt)
- **F. OLD POP STANDARDS**—Love songs made famous by singers like Frank Sinatra, Nat King Cole, and Tony Bennett. These songs are not included in the above Music from Motion Pictures and Television Series category and pre-date 60s rock.
  - 1. "26 Miles (Santa Catalina)" (G. Larson & B. Belland)
- CD 2. "All The Way" (J. Van Heusen)
  - 3. "The Anniversary Waltz" (A. Dubin & D. Franklin)
  - 4. "Answer Me, My Love" (G. Winkler & F. Rauch)
  - 5. "Autumn Leaves" (J. Kosma)
  - 6. "Besame Mucho" (C. Velazquez)
  - 7. "Basin Street Blues" (S. Williams)
  - 8. "Chances Are" (A. Stillman)
  - 9. "Come Softly to Me" (G. Troxel, G. Christopher & B. Ellis)
  - 10. "Darling, Je Vous Aime Beaucoup" (A. Sosenko)
  - 11. "Day-O" (The Banana Boat Song)" (I. Burgie & W. Attaway)
  - 12. "Devoted to You" (B. Bryant)
  - 13. "Donna" (R. Valens)
  - 14. "Dream Lover" (B. Darin)
  - 15. "Earth Angel" (D. Williams)
  - 16. "East Of The Sun (And West Of The Moon)" (B. Bowman)



- 17. "For Sentimental Reasons" (W. Best)
- 18. "Goodnight, Sweetheart, Goodnight" (J. Hudson & C. Carter)
- 19. "Guardian Angels" (H. Marx)
- 20. "Hawaiian Wedding Song" (C.E. King)
- 21. "I Get A Kick Out Of You" (C. Porter)
- 22. "I Left My Heart In San Francisco" (G. Cory)
- 23. "I Love How You Love Me" (B. Mann & L. Kolber)
- 24. "I Love You" (H. Archer)
- 25. "I Wish You Love" (C. Trenet)
- 26. "Let It Be Me" (G. Becaud)
- 27. "L-O-V-E" (B. Kempfert & M. Gabler)
- 28. "Love's Been Good To Me" (R. McKuen)
- 29. "Magic Moments" (B. Bacharach)
- 30. "Memories Are Made of This" (R. Dehr, F. Miller & T. Gilkyson)
- 31. "Mister Sandman" (P. Ballard)
- 32. "Moonlight in Vermont" (K. Suessdorf)
- 33. "My Blue Heaven" (W. Donaldson)
- 34. "Put Your Head On My Shoulder" (P. Anka)
- 35. "Scarlet Ribbons" (E. Danzig"
- 36. "Silhouettes" (F.C. Slay Jr. & B. Crewe)
- 37. "Tennessee Waltz" (R. Stewart & P.W. King)
- CD 38. "Too Young" (S. Lippman)
  - 39. "The Twelfth Of Never" (J. Livingston)
- **CD** 40. "Two Hearts in Waltz Time" (R. Stolz)
  - 41. "Unforgettable" (I. Gordon)
  - 42. "Venus" (E. Marshall)
- CD 43. "The Very Thought Of You" (R. Noble)
  - 44. "Where Can I Go Without You?" (P. Lee)
  - 45. "You Send Me" (S. Cooke)

#### G. MODERN POPULAR LOVE SONGS FROM THE 50's TO 1990 (not listed above)- contains rock, folk, and R & B ballads.

- 1. "59<sup>th</sup> Street Bridge Song (Feelin' Groovy)" (P. Simon)
- 2. "All I Have to Do Is Dream" (B. Bryant)
- 3. "All I Want is You" (U2)
- 4. "Always And Forever" (R. Temperton)
- 5. "Always" (J. Lewis, D. Lewis, & W. Lewis)



- 6. "And I Love You So" (D. McLean)
- 7. "Angie" (M. Jagger & K. Richards)
- 8. "Anticipation" (C. Simon)
- 9. "Anything For You" (G. Estefan)
- 10. "Atlantis" (D. Leitch)
- 11. "Baby Hold On" (E. Money & J.D. Lyon)
- 12. "Baby, I Love Your Way" (P. Frampton)
- 13. "Barbara Ann" (F. Fassert)
- 14. "The Best of My Love" (D. Henley, G. Frey, & J.D. Souther)
- **CD** 15. "Blue Bayou" (R. Orbison & J. Melson)
  - 16. "Bookends" (P. Simon)
  - 17. "Both to Each Other (Friends and Lovers)" (P. Gordon & J. Gruska)
  - 18. "Box of Rain" (P. Lesh)
  - 19. "Bridge Over Troubled Water" (P. Simon)
  - 20. "Can't Take My Eyes Off of You" (B. Crewe & B. Gaudio)
  - 21. "Celebrate Me Home" (K. Loggins & B. James)
  - 22. "Cherish" (T. Kirkman)
  - 23. "Cinnamon Girl" (N. Young)
  - 24. "Classical Gas" (M. Williams)
  - 25. "(They Long To Be) Close To You" (B. Bacharach)
  - 26. "The Closer I Get to You" (J. Mtume & R. Lucas)
  - 27. "Come Sail Away" (D. De Young)
  - 28. "Could I Have This Kiss Forever" (D. Warren)
  - 29. "Cracklin' Rosie" (N. Diamond)
  - 30. "Crazy for You" (J. Bettis & J. Lind)
  - 31. "Danny's Song" (K. Loggins)
  - 32. "Daydream Believer (J. Stewart)
- CD 33. "Desperado" (D. Henley & G. Frey)
  - 34. "Do You Believe In Magic" (J. Sebastian)
  - 35. "Don't Ask Me Why" (B. Joel)
  - 36. "Don't Be Cruel" (O. Blackwell & E. Presley)
  - 37. "Don't Know Much" (B. Mann, C. Weil, & T. Snow)
- **CD** 38. "Don't Let Me Be Lonely Tonight" (J. Taylor)
  - 39. "Don't Stop" (C. McVie)
  - 40. "Don't Stop Believin" (J. Cain, N. Schon & S. Perry)
  - 41. "Don't Worry Baby" (B. Wilson & R. Christian)
  - 42. "Dreaming" (D. Harry & C. Stein)



- 43. "Dreaming of You" (T. Snow & F. Golde)
- 44. "Dream Lover" (B. Darin)
- 45. "Dreamlover" (M. Carey & D. Hall)
- 46. "Emotional Rescue" (M. Jagger & K. Richards)
- 47. "Eternal Flame" (B. Steinberg, T.Kelly & S. Hoffs)
- 48. "Every Little Thing She Does Is Magic" (Sting)
- 49. "Fairytale Of New York" (S. MacGowan & J. Finer)
- 50. "Faithfully" (J. Cain)
- CD 51. "The First Time Ever I Saw Your Face" (E. MacColl)
  - 52. "Follow Me" (J. Denver)
  - 53. "For Your Love" (G. Gouldman)
  - 54. "Forever" (M. Bolton & P. Stanley)
  - 55. "Forever Young" (R. Stewart, J. Cregan, K. Savigar, & B. Dylan)
  - 56. "From a Distance" (J. Gold)
  - 57. "Fun, Fun, Fun" (B. Wilson & M. Love)
  - 58. "Girls Just Want to Have Fun" (R. Hazard)
  - 59. "Give a Little Bit" (R. Davies & R. Hodson)
  - 60. "God Only Knows" (B. Wilson & T. Asher)
  - 61. "Good Vibrations" (B. Wilson & M. Love)
  - 62. "Happy Together" (G. Bonner & A. Gordon)
  - 63. "Have I Told You Lately" (V. Morrison)
  - 64. "Heart of Gold" (N. Young)
  - 65. "Heaven" (B. Adams & J. Vallance)
  - 66. "Hello Old Friend" (E. Clapton)
  - 67. "Helplessly Hoping" (S. Stills)
  - 68. "Here and Now" (T. Steele & D. Elliot)
  - 69. "Holly Holy" (N. Diamond)
  - 70. "Homeward Bound" (P. Simon)
  - 71. "Hot Legs" (R. Stewart)
  - 72. "How Can I Tell You" (C. Stevens)
  - 73. "Human Nature" (J. Bettis & S. Porcaro)
  - 74. "I Can't Help Myself (Sugar Pie, Honey Bunch" (L. Dozier, E. Holland & B. Holland)
  - 75. "I Honestly Love You" (P. Allen & J. Barry)
  - 76. "I Just Called to Say I Love You" S. Wonder)
  - 77. "I Want You, I Need You, I Love You" (I. Kosloff)
  - 78. "I Want You to Want Me" (R. Nielsen)
  - 79. "If" (D. Gates)



- 80. "If I Had the World to Give" (J. Garcia)
- 81. "If I Were a Carpenter" (T. Hardin)
- 82. "If It's Magic" (S. Wonder)
- CD 83. "I'll Be There" (B. Gordy, H. Davis, W. Hutch, & B. West)
  - 84. "I'll Have to Say I Love You in a Song" (J. Croce)
  - 85. "I'm Into Something Good" (G. Goffin & C. King)
  - 86. "In The Summertime" (R. Dorset)
- CD 87. "Isn't She Lovely" (S. Wonder)
  - 88. "It Must Have Been the Roses" (R. Hunter)
  - 89. "It's Now Or Never" (A. Schroeder & W. Gold)
  - 90. "It's So Easy" (B. Holly & N. Petty)
  - 91. "Jenifer Juniper" (D. Leitch)
  - 92. "Just The Way You Are" (B. Joel)
  - 93. "Just What I Needed" (R. Ocasek)
  - 94. "Keep On Loving You" (K. Cronin)
  - 95. "Lady" (L. Richie)
  - 96. "Lady in Red" (C. De Burgh)
  - 97. "Lady Jane" (M. Jagger & K. Richards)
  - 98. "Lady With a Fan" (J. Garcia)
  - 99. "Last Train to Clarksville" (B Hart & T. Boyce)
  - 100. "Lay Down Sally" (E. Clapton, M. Levy & G. Terry)
  - 101. "Lean On Me" (B. Withers)
  - 102. "Light My Fire" (The Doors)
  - 103. "Like a Prayer" (M. Ciccone & P. Leonard)
  - 104. "The Logical Song" (R. Davies & R. Hodson)
  - 105. "Lola" (R. Davies)
  - 106. "Looks Like We Made It" (R. Kerr & W. Jennings)
  - 107. "Longer" (D. Fogelberg)
  - 108. "The Longest Time" (B. Joel)
  - 109. "Lost Without Your Love" (D. Gates)
  - 110. "Love Is A Rose" (N. Young)
  - 111. "Love Song" (L. Duncan)
  - 112. "A Lover's Concerto" (S. Linzer & D. Randeli)
  - 113. "A Love Until The End Of Time" (L. Holdridge)
  - 114. "Lovin' You" (R. Rudolph & M. Riperton)
  - 115. "Lovesong"(R. Smith, S. Gallup, B. Williams, R. O'Donnell, P. Thompson & L. Tolhurst)
  - 116. "Melissa" (G. Allman & S. Alaimo)



- 117. "Message in a Bottle" (Sting)
- 118. "Miss You" (M. Jagger & K. Richards)
- 119. "Moondance" (V. Morrison)
- 120. "My Cherie Amour" (S. Wonder, S. Moy, & H. Cosby)
- 121. "My Eves Adored You" (B. Crewe & K. Nolan)
- 122. "My Guy" (W. "Smokey" Robinson, Jr.)
- 123. "Never My Love" (D. & D. Addrisi)
- 124. "Nights in White Satin" (J. Hayward)
- 125. "Nothing Compares 2U" (Prince)
- 126. "Oh Boy!" (S. West, B. Tilghman & N. Petty)
- 127. "Oh Shiela" (M. Riley, Jr., G. Strozier & G. Valentine)
- 128. "Old Friends" (P. Simon)
- 129. "On The Wings of Love" (P. Schless)
- 130. "One Love/People Get Ready" (B. Marley)
- 131. "Open Arms" (S. Perry & J. Cain)
- 132. "Our House" (G. Nash)
- 133. "Out of the Blue" (D. Gibson)
- 134. "Oye Como Va" (T. Puente)
- 135. "Physical" (S.A. Kipner & T. Shaddick)
- 136. "Pipeline" (B. Spickard & B. Carman)
- 137. "Play Me" (N. Diamond)
- 138. "Poetry in Motion" (P. Kaufman & M. Anthony)
- 139. "Precious and Few" (W. D. Nims)
- 140. "Reason to Believe" (T. Hardin)
- 141. "Reunited" (D. Fekaris & F. Perren)
- 142. "Rhiannon" (S. Nicks)
- 143. "Rhythm of My Heart" (J. Capek & M. Jordan)
- 144. "Ribbon In The Sky" (S. Wonder)
- 145. "Right Here Waiting" (R. Marx)
- 146. "Rock With You" (R. Temperton)
- 147. "Rubylove" (C. Stevens)
- 148. "Run to You" (B. Adams & J. Vallance)
- 149. "San Francisco (Be Sure to Wear Some Flowers in Your Hair)" (J. Phillips)
- 150. "Save the Last Dance for Me" (D. Pomus & M. Shuman)
- 151. "Save Your Heart for Me" (B. McDill)
- 152. "Saving All My Love for You" (M. Masser)
- 153. "Say You Love Me" (C. McVie)



- 154. "Scarlet Begonias" (J. Garcia)
- 155. "Shadow Dancing" (B. Gibb, R. Gibb, M. Gibb, & A. Gibb)
- 156. "Shakedown Street" (J. Garcia)
- 157. "She Believes in Me" (S. Bigg)
- 158. "She's a Rainbow" (M. Jagger & K. Richards)
- 159. "She's Got a Way" (B. Joel)
- 160. "Shower The People" (J. Taylor)
- 161. "Since You've Asked" (J. Collins)
- 162. "Sister Golden Hair" (G. Beckley)
- 163. "Some Kind of Wonderful" (C. King & G. Goffin)
- 164. "Somebody to Love" (D. Slick)
- 165. "Still" (L. Richie)
- 166. "Still Loving You" (R. Schenker)
- 167. "Sunny" (B. Hebb)
- 168. "Sunshine On My Shoulders" (J. Denver)
- 169. "Surfer Girl" (B. Wilson)
- 170. "Sweet Caroline" (N. Diamond)
- 171. "Sweet Child O' Mine" (S. Adler, S. Hudson, D. McKagan, W. Axl Rose & I. Stradlin)
- 172. "Sweet Dreams (Are Made of This)" (D.A. Stewart & A. Lennox)
- 173. "Take Me Home, Country Roads" (J. Denver, B. Danoff, & T. Nivert)
- 174. "Teach Your Children" (G. Nash)
- 175. "Tequila" (C. Rio)
- 176. "That's What Friends Are For" (B. Bacharach & C. Bayer Sager)
- 177. "There's a Kind of Hush (All Over the World)" (L. Reed & G. Stephens)
- 178. "Three Times a Lady" (L. Richie)
- 179. "Through the Years" (S. Dorff & M. Panzer)
- 180. "Thunder Road" (B. Springsteen)
- 181. "Time After Time" (R. Hyman & C. Lauper)
- 182. "The Tide is High" (J. Holt, H. Barrett & T. Eveans)
- 183. "To Love Somebody" (B. Gibb & R. Gibb)
- 184. "Today" (R. Sparks)
- 185. "Tonight I Celebrate My Love" (M. Masser & G. Goffin)
- 186. "Tonight's The Night (Gonna Be Alright)" (R. Stewart)
- 187. "True Love Ways" (N. Petty & B. Holly)
- 188. "Truly" (L. Richie)



- 189. "The Twist" (H. Ballard)
- 190. "Up On The Roof" (G. Goffin & C. King)
- 191. "Venus" (E. Marshall)
- 192. "Waiting on a Friend" (M. Jagger & K. Richards)
- 193. "We've Got Tonight" (B. Seger)
- 194. "We've Only Just Begun (R. Nichols & P. Williams)
- 195. "Wedding Bell Blues" (L. Nyro)
- 196. "The Wedding Song" (N.P. Stookey)
- 197. "Weekend In New England" (R. Edelman)
- 198. "What the World Needs Now is Love" (B. Bacharach)
- 199. "When a Man Loves a Woman" (C. Lewis & A. Wright)
- 200. "Windy" (R. Friedman)
- 201. "Wish You Were Here" (R. Waters & D. Gilmour)
- 202. "With You I'm Born Again" (D. Shire)
- 203. "You Are So Beautiful" (B. Preston & B. Fisher)
- 204. "You Are The Sunshine of My Life" (S. Wonder)
- 205. "You Can't Always Get What You Want" (M. Jagger & K. Richards)
- 206. "(You Make Me Feel Like) A Natural Woman" (C. King, J. Wexler & G. Goffin)
- 207. "You Really Got Me" (R. Davies)
- 208. "You Shook Me All Night Long" (A. Young, M. Young, & B. Johnson)
- 209. "You're The First, The Last, My Everything" (P.S. Radcliffe, T. Sepe, & B. White)
- 210. "You've Got A Friend" (C. King)
- 211. "You Might Think" (R. Ocasek)

#### H. MODERN POPULAR LOVE SONGS FROM THE 90s TO THE PRESENT (not listed above) - contains contemporary rock, folk, and R & B ballads.

- 1. "1,2,3,4" (T. Higgenson)
- 2. "100 Years" (J. Ondrasik)
- 3. "Again" (L. Kravitz)
- 4. "All My Life" (R. Bennett & J.J. Hailey)
- 5. "All Of Me" (J. Stephens & T. Gad)
- 6. "Always" (B. Marlette & J. Scott)



- 7. "Annabel" (D. Henley & J. Corey)
- 8. "As Long As You Love Me" (M. Martin)
- 9. "Baby" (T. Nash, C. Stewart, C. Flores, C. Birdges & J. Bieber)
- 10. "Back At One" (B. McKnight)
- 11. "Beautiful" (A. Thiam, C. Colon, J. Harrow & J. Wesley)
- 12. "Best Day of My Life" (S. Godman, J. Shelley, Z. Barnett, D. Rublin, M. Sanchez, & A. Accetta)
- 13. "Best Song Ever" (G.G. Ramsay, T. Crowe &C.R. Jepsen)
- 14. "Better Together" (J. Johnson)
- 15. "Born to Be Yours" (B. McKee, D. Reynolds, D. Platzman, W. Sermon & K. Gørvell-Dahll)
- 16. "Breathe" (S. Bentley & H. Lamar)
- 17. "Bright" (M. McDonald, G. Sierota, J. Sierota, J.D. Sierota, N. Sierota, & S. Sierota)
- 18. "Bring Me to Life" (B. Moody, A. Lee, & D. Hodges)
- 19. "Bubbly" (J. Reeves & C. Caillat)
- 20. "By Your Side" (S. Adu, S. Matthewman, A. Hale & P.S. Denman)
- 21. "Cake by the Ocean" (J. Tranter, R. Fredriksson, J. Jonas & M. Larsson)
- 22. "Calling All Angels" (P. Monahan, C. Colin, S. Underwood & J. Stafford)
- 23. "Change the World" (T. Sims, G. Kennedy, & W. Kirkpatrick)
- 24. "Clocks" (G. Berryman, J. Buckland, W. Champion, & C. Martin)
- 25. "Could I Have This Kiss Forever" (D. Warren)
- 26. "Dance With My Father" (L. Vandross & R. Marx)
- 27. "Daughters" (J. Mayer)
- 28. "Dear Future Husband" (M. Trainor & K. Kadish)
- 29. "Despacito (Remix)" (L. Fonsi, E. Ender, R. Ayala, J. Bieber, J. Boyd & M.J. Garton)
- 30. "Dreams" (A. Carlsson, D. Child, & C. Braide)
- 31. "Dreams" (D. O'Riordan & N. Hogan)
- 32. "Everything" (M. Bublé, A. Chang & A. Foster-Gillies)
- 33. "Everywhere" (M. Branch & J. Shanks)
- 34. "Fallin' for You" (R. Nowels & C. Caillat)
- 35. "Falling In Love At a Coffee Shop" (L. Pigg)
- CD 36. "Fields of Gold" (Sting)



- 37. "Final Song" (U. Emenike, N. Bao & K. Anderson)
- 38. "Fireflies" (A. Young)
- 39. "Firework" (K. Perry, M. Eriksen, T.E. Hermansen, S. Wilhelm & E. Dean)
- 40. "Flying Without Wings" (W. Hector & S. Mac)
- 41. "For You" (J. Denver)
- 42. "For You I Will" (D. Warren)
- 43. "For My Wedding" (L.J. McNally)
- 44. "Friends & Lovers (Both to Each Other)" (P. Gordon & J. Gruska)
- 45. "Get the Party Started" (L. Perry)
- 46. "Gira Con Me" (W. Afanasieff, D. Foster & L. Quarantotto)
- 47. "(God Must Have Spent) A Little More Time On You" (C. Sturke & E. Rogers)
- 48. "Green Eyes" (G. Berryman, J. Buckland, W. Champion & C. Martin)
- 49. "Halo" (R. Tedder, B. Knowles & E. K. Bogart)
- 50. "Harvest Moon" (N. Young)
- **51.** "Have It All" (J. Mraz, D. Hodges, C. Potter, B. Gebhardt, M. Tavakoli, J. Kasher Hindlin & M. Bloomfield)
- 52. "Haven't Met You Yet" (M. Buble, A. Chang & A. Foster)
- 53. "Heal the World" (M. Jackson)
- 54. "Heartbeat Song" (A. Mae, K. Clarkson, K. Dioguardi, & J. Evigan)
- 55. "Here's to Us" (L. Hale, T. Gad & D. Brisebois)
- 56. "Hero" (E. Iglesias, P. Barry, & M. Taylor)
- 57. "Hey There Delilah" (T. Higgenson)
- 58. "High" (R. Ross & J. Blunt)
- 59. "Ho Hey" (J. Fraites & W. Schultz)
- 60. "Home" (M. Bublé, A. Chang & A. Foster)
- 81. "Honesty" (B. Joel)
- 62. "I Believe I Can Fly" (R. Kelly)
- 63. "I Can Love You Like That" (S. Diamond, M. Dery, & J. Kimball)
- 64. "I Do" (C. Caillat & T. Gad)
- 65. "I Do (Cherish You)" (K. Stegall & D. Hill)
- 66. "I Swear" (G. Baker & F. Myers)
- 67. "I Just Called to Say I Love You" (S. Wonder)
- 68. "I Knew I Loved You" (D. Hayes & D. Jones)
- 69. "I Knew I Loved You" (E. Morricone)



- 70. "I Turn to You" (D. Warren)
- 71. "I Want You To Know" (A. Zaslavski & R. Tedder)
- 72. "I Won't Give Up" (J. Mraz & M. Natter)
- 73. "I'll Be" (E. McCain)
- 74. "I'll Be There For You" (J. Bon Jovi & R. Sambora)
- 75. "I'll Make Love to You" (Babyface)
- 76. "I'll Stand By You" (C. Hynde, T. Kelly & B. Steinberg)
- 77. "I'm With You" (A. Lavigne, L. Christy, S. Spock, & G. Edwards)
- 78. "I'm Yours" (J. Mraz)
- 79. "In My Arms" (T. Lee Arbuckle, M. Bronleewe, & J. Bose)
- 80. "It Must Be You" (S. Dorff)
- 81. "It's A Beautiful Day" (M. Bublé, A Chang & A. Foster)
- 82. "It's You" (M. Branch)
- 83. "Just Give Me a Reason" (A. Moore, N. Ruess & J. Bhasker)
- 84. "Just the Way You Are (Amazing)" (K. Walton, P. Hernandez, P. Lawrence, A. Levine & K. Cain)
- 85. "Kiss From a Rose" (Seal)
- 86. "Kiss of Life" (S. Adu, S. Metthewman, A. Hale & P.S. Denman)
- 87. "Light in Your Eyes" (S. Crow & J. Shanks)
- 88. "Lost" (M. Bublé, A. Chang & J. Arden)
- 89. "Love of a Lifetime" (B. Leverty & C. Snare)
- 90. "Love Someone" (L. Forchhammer, M. Ristorp, M. Pilegaard, J. Daniels, D. Stefano, D. LaBrel & J. Alan)
- 91. "Love Song" (S. Bareilles)
- 92. "Love Will Keep Us Alive" (J. Capaldi, P. Vale, & P. Carrack)
- 93. "The Luckiest" (B. Folds)
- 94. "Lullabye (Goodnight, My Angel)" (B. Joel)
- 95. "The Man Who Can't Be Moved" (M. Sheehan, D. O'Donoghue, "A. Frampton & S. Kipner)
- 96. "Marry Me" (P. Monahan)
- 97. "Marry You" (A. Levine, B. Mars & P. Lawrence)
- 98. "Mykonos" (R. Pecknold)
- 99. "Never Stop (Wedding Version)" (D. Hamilton Brown)
- 100. "New Light" (J. Mayer & E. Wilson)
- 101. "Next to Me" (E. Sandé, H. Craze & H. Chegwin)
- 102. "No One" (A. Keys, K. Brothers Jr. & G. Harry)
- 103. "Nothing Else Matters" (J. Hetfield & L. Ulrich)



- 104. "Nothing's Gonna Stop Us Now" (D. Warren & A. Hammon)
- 105. "On Top of the World" (D. Reynolds, B. McKee, D. Sermon & A. Grant)
- 106. "One" (D. Evans, A. Clayton, P. Hewson & L. Mullen)
- 107. "Only Wanna Be With You" (D.C. Rucker, E.D. Felber, M.W. Bryan & J.G. Sonefield)
- 108. "Over and Over Again" (H. Culver, N. Sykes, H. Samuels & M. Johnson)
- 109. "Perfect" (E. Sheeran)
- 110. "Photograph" (E. Sheeran & J. McDaid)
- 111. "Power of Love" (K. Kirby, D. Brill & T. Tei)
- 112. "The Power of Love" (C. Derouge & G. Mende)
- 113. "Purpose" (J. Bieber, J. Boyd, S. Braun, S. Phiibin & E. Wares)
- 114. "Realize" (J. Reeves, M. Blue & C. Caillat)
- 115. "Rhythm of Love" (T. Lopez)
- 116. "Say You Love Me" (B. Levin, J. Ware, E. Sheeran, & B. Ash)
- 117. "Shape of My Heart" (M. Martin, R. & L. Miskovsky)
- 118. "She Will Be Loved" (A. Levine & J. Valentine)
- 119. "Smooth" (I. Shur & R. Thomas)
- 120. "Soak Up the Sun" (J. Trott & S. Crow)
- 121. "Some Hearts" (D. Warren)
- 122. "Stay" (M. Ekko, E. Loely, & J. Parker)
- 123. "Stay With Me" (S. Smith & W. Phillips)
- 124. "Taking You Home" (D. Henley, S. Lynch & S. Brawley)
- 125. "Tenerife Sea" (E. Sheeran, J. McDaid & F. Vance)
- 126. "Thank You" (P. Herman & D. Armstrong)
- 127. "Thank You For Loving Me" (J. Bon Jovi & R. Sambora)
- 128. "Thinking Out Loud" (E. Sheeran & A. Wadge)
- 129. "This I Promise You" (R. Marx)
- 130. "This is the Night" (C. Braide, G. Burr & A. Nova)
- 131. "To Make You Feel My Love" (B. Dylan)
- 132. "Through the Years" (S. Dorff & M. Panzer)
- 133. "Tonight I Celebrate My Love" (M. Masser & G. Goffin)
- 134. "Truly" (L. Richie)
- 135. "Unconditionally" (K. Perry, L. Gottwald, M. Martin, & H. Walter)
- 136. "Use Somebody" (C. Followill, N. Followill, J. Followill & M. Followill)



- 137. "Viva La Vida" (G. Berryman, J. Buckland, W. Champion & C. Martin)
- 138. "Waiting For Love" (V. Pontare, S. Al-Fakir, T. Bergling & S. Aldred)
- 139. "The Way" (D. Siegel, S. Morales, K. Dioguardi & E. Iglesias)
- 140. "The Way I Am" (I. Michaelson)
- 141. "We Are Young" (N. Ruess, A. Dost, J. Antonoff & J. Bhasker)
- 142. "We Found Love" (C. Harris)
- 143. "What Makes You Beautiful" (S. Kotecha, C. Falk & R. Yacoub)
- 144. "When We Dance" (Sting)
- 145. "When You Say You Love Me" (M. Hammond)
- 146. "Why Can't I" (L. Christy, G. Edwards, S. Spock & L. Phair)
- CD 147. "Wonderful Tonight" (E. Clapton)
  - 148. "Wonderwall" (N. Gallagher)
  - 149. "Won't Go Home Without You" (A. Levine)
  - 150. "Working on a Dream" (B. Springsteen)
  - 151. "XO" (B. Knowles, T. Nash & R. Tedder)
  - 152. "You and Me" (J. Wade & J. Cole)
  - 153. "You Are Loved (Don't Give Up)" (T. Salter)
  - 154. "You Make Lovin' Fun" (C. McVie)
  - 155. "You Wear It Well" (R. Stewart & M. Quittenton)
  - 156. "You're My Best Friend" (J. Deacon)
  - 157. "You're Still You" (L. Thompson & E. Morricone)
  - 158. "Yours, Mine and Ours" (B. Rothstein & G. Sklerov)
  - 159. "You've Got The Love" (A. Stephens, J. Bellamy, A. Harris, & O. Maxwell)
- **XV. NOT NECESSARILY WEDDING MUSIC** These songs are not particularly suited for wedding ceremonies, due to inappropriate lyrics or tempos. However, they could be played for receptions and non-wedding events.

#### A. MODERN POPULAR MUSIC (Not Necessarily Suited for Wedding Ceremonies)

- 1. "The Addams Family Theme" from the TV Show and Movie (V. Mizzy)
- 2. "Alison" (E. Costello)
- 3. "America the Beautiful"



- 4. "American Pie" (D. McLean)
- 5. "An Innocent Man" (B. Joel)
- 6. "Anchors Aweigh" (Cpt. A.H. Miles USN, C.A. Zimmerman & G.D. Lottman)
- 7. "And So It Goes" (B. Joel)
- 8. "Angel" from the movie City of Angels (S. McLachlan)
- 9. "Angels" (R. Williams & G. Chambers)
- 10. "Angie" (M. Jagger & K. Richards)
- 11. "Another Brick in the Wall (Part 2)" (R. Waters)
- 12. "As Tears Go By" (M. Jagger, K. Richards, & A.L. Oldham)
- 13. "The Audition" from La La Land (J. Hurwitz)
- 14. "Baby Love" (B. Hlland, E. Holland, & L. Dozier)
- 15. "Baby Mine" from the Disney movie <u>Dumbo</u> (F. Churchill)
- 16. "Baby, You're a Rich Man" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
- 17. "The Battle Hymn of the Republic"
- 18. "Beast of Burden" (M. Jagger & K. Richards)
- 19. "Beat It" (M. Jackson)
- 20. "Behind Blue Eyes" (P. Townsend
- 21. "Bewitched" from the Broadway musical "Pal Joey" (R. Rodgers)
- 22. "Big Yellow Taxi" (J. Mitchell)
- 23. "Billie Jean" (M. Jackson)
- 24. "Black Magic Woman" (P. Green)
- 25. "Blowin' In The Wind" (B. Dylan)
- 26. "Born This Way" (F. Garibay, S. Germanotta, J. Laursen, & P. Blair)
- 27. "Born to Be Somebody" (D. Warren)
- 28. "Both Sides Now" from Love Actually (J. Mitchell)
- 29. "Boulevard of Broken Dreams" (Green Day)
- 30. "The Boxer" (P. Simon)
- 31. "Breakaway" (M. Gerrard, A. Lavigne & B. Benenate)
- 32. "Brian's Song" from the movie Brian's Song (M. Legrand)
- 33. "California" from the TV series <u>The OC</u> (A. Jolson, BG. Desylva, J. Meyer, J. Schwartzman & A. Greenwald)
- 34. "California Dreamin" (J. Philips & M. Philips)
- 35. "Candle In The Wind" (E. John & B. Taupin)
- 36. "Carry on Wayward Son" (K. Livgren)
- 37. "Chim Chim Cher-ee" from Walt Disney's Mary Poppins (R.M. Sherman & R.B. Sherman)



- 38. "Changes" (D. Bowie)
- 39. "Closer" (A Frangipane, A. Taggart, F. Kennett & S. Frank)
- 40. "Come As You Are" (K. Cobain)
- 41. "Come Together" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
- 42. "Complicated" (L. Christy, G. Edwards, S. Spock, & A. Lavigne)
- 43. "Cosmic Love" (F. Welch & I. Summers)
- 44. "Counting Stars" (R. Tedder)
- CD 45. "Crazy" (W. Nelson)
  - 46. "Daniel" (E. John)
  - 47. "Days of Wine And Roses" from the movie <u>Days of Wine and</u> Roses (H. Mancini)
  - 48. "Theme from Dead Poets Society" (M. Jarre)
  - 49. "Demons" (D. Reynolds, B. McKee, D. Sermon, A. Grant & J. Mosser)
  - 50. "Don't Cry For Me Argentina" from the Broadway musical "Evita" (A. L. Webber)
  - 51. "Don't Fear the Reaper" (D. Roeser)
  - 52. "Don't Know Why" (J. Harris)
  - 53. "Drink With Me (To Days Gone By)" from the Broadway musical "Les Misérables" (C. Schönberg)
  - 54. "Dust In The Wind" (K. Livgren)
  - 55. "The Dwarf's Yodel Song" or "Silly Song" from Walt Disney's Snow White And The Seven Dwarfs (F. Churchill)
  - 56. "Eleanor Rigby" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
  - 57. "Every Breath You Take" from 50 Frist Dates (Sting)
  - 58. "Eye of the Tiger" from Rocky III (F. Sullivan III & J. Peterik)
  - 59. "Feed The Birds" from Walt Disney's <u>Mary Poppins</u> (R.M. Sherman & R. B. Sherman)
  - 60. "Fire and Rain" (J. Taylor)
  - 61. "Five Hundred Miles" (H. West)
  - 62. "Fly Away" (J. Denver)
  - 63. "The Fool On The Hill" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
  - 64. "For No One" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
- CD 65. "Free Bird" (A. Collins & R. Van Zant)
  - 66. "The Game of Love" (A. & R. Nowels, Jr.)
  - 67. "Get Back" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
  - 68. "Girl" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
  - 69. "Go Your Own Way (L. Buckingham)



- 70. "Golden Slumbers" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
- 71. "Good Riddance (Time of Your Life)" (Green Day)
- 72. "Happy Birthday To You" (M.J. Hill & P.S. Hill)
- 73. "Happy, Happy Birthday Baby" (M. Sylvia & G. Lopez)
- 74. "Heart Like a Wheel" (A. McGarrigle)
- 75. "Heigh-Ho" from Walt Disney's <u>Snow White And The Seven</u> Dwarfs (F. Churchill)
- 76. "Hotel California" (D. Henley, G. Frey & D. Felder)
- 77. "House At Pooh Corner/Return to Pooh Corner" (K. Loggins)
- 78. "House of the Rising Sun" (trad. melody)
- 79. "I Don't Know How To Love Him" from the Broadway musical "Jesus Christ Superstar" (A. L. Webber)
- 80. "I Wanna Be Free" (B. Hart & T. Boyce)
- 81. "I Want Love" (E. John & B. Taupin)
- 82. "I Will Follow You Into the Dark" (B. Gibbard)
- 83. "I'll Follow the Sun" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
- 84. "I'll Never Fall In Love Again" from the Broadway musical "Promises Promises" (B. Bacharach)
- 85. "I'll See You In My Dreams" from <u>I'll See You In My Dreams</u> (I. Jones)
- 86. "I'm Looking Through You" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
- 87. "Instant Karma" (J. Lennon)
- 88. "In-A-Gadda-D-Vida" (D. Ingle)
- 89. "In My Room" (B. Wilson)
- 90. "I've Got No Strings" from Walt Disney's Pinocchio (L. Harline)
- 91. "It's Still Rock and Roll to Me" (B. Joel)
- 92. "Itsy Bitsy Teenie Weenie Yellow Polka-Dot Bikini" (P.J. Vanc & L. Pockriss)
- 93. "Jolene" (D. Parton)
- 94. "Just My Imagination (Running Away With Me)" (N. Whitfield & B. Strong)
- CD 95. "Killing Me Softly With His Song" (C. Fox)
  - 96. "King of the Road" (R. Miller)
  - 97. "La Donna E Mobile" from the opera Rigoletto (G. Verdi)
  - 98. "La La Lu" from Walt Disney's <u>Lady And The Tramp</u> (P. Lee & S. Burke)
  - 99. "Landslide" (S. Nicks)
  - 100. "Leaving On A Jet Plane" (J. Denver)



- 101. "Let Her Go" (M. Rosenberg)
- 102. "Let It Be" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
- 103. "Let It Go" from Walt Disney's <u>Frozen</u> (K. Anderson-Lopez & R. Lopez)
- 104. "Like I'm Gonna Lose You" (M. Trainor, J. Weaver & C. Smith)
- 105. "The Lion Sleeps Tonight" (G. Weiss, H. Paretti & L. Creatore)
- 106. "Listen With Your Heart" from the Disney movie <u>Pocahontas</u> (A. Menken)
- 107. "Love is a Battlefield" (M. Chapman & H. Knight)
- 108. "Love Me Like You Do from <u>Fifty Shades of Grey (A. Payami, Ilya, T. Lo, M. Martin & S. Kotecha)</u>
- 109. "Maggie May" (R. Stewart & M. Quittenton)
- 110. "Marie" (R. Newman)
- 111. "Margaritaville" (J. Buffett)
- "Song From M\*A\*S\*H" or "Suicide Is Painless" from the T.V. series M\*A\*S\*H (M. Altman & J. Mandel)
- 113. "Master of the House" from the Broadway musical "Les Misérables" (C. Schönberg)
- 114. "(Meet) The Flintstones" from <u>The Flintstones</u> (J. Barbera, W. Hanna, & H. Curtin)
- 115. "Mellow Yellow" (D. Leitch)
- 116. "My Generation" (P. Townshend)
- 117. "My Immortal" (B. Moody, A. Lee, & D. Hodges)
- 118. "No Woman No Cry" (V. Ford)
- 119. "Not a Second Time" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
- 120. "Nowhere Man" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
- 121. "Only the Good Die Young" (B. Joel)
- 122. "Out of Time" (M. Jagger & K. Richards)
- 123. "Paint It Black" (M. Jagger & K. Richards)
- 124. "Paperback Writer" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
- 125. "People Are Strange" (The Doors)
- 126. "Piano Man" (B. Joel)
- 127. "Pieces" (R. Thomas & M. Serletic)
- 128. "Pride (In the Name of Love)" (U2)
- 129. "Puff (The Magic Dragon)" (P. Yarrow & L. Lipton)
- 130. "Raindrops Keep Fallin' On My Head" from the movie <u>Butch</u> Cassidy And The Sundance Kid (B. Bacharach)
- 131. "Ramblin' Man" (D. Betts)



- 132. "Reelin' In The Years" (W. Becker & D. Fagan)
- 133. "Roxanne" (Sting)
- **CD** 134. "Ruby Tuesday" (M. Jagger & K. Richards)
  - 135. "Sail Away" (R. Newman)
  - 136. "Say Something" (I Axel, C Vaccarino & M. Campbell)
  - 137. "(I Can't Get No) Satisfaction" (M. Jagger & K. Richards)
  - 138. "Send In The Clowns" from the Broadway musical "A Little Night Music" (S. Sondheim)
  - 139. "Theme From Schindler's List" from the movie <u>Schindler's List</u> (J. Williams)
  - 140. "Secret Agent Man" from <u>The Adventures of Rocky and</u> Bullwinkle (P.F. Sloan & S. Barri)
  - 141. "She's Always a Woman" (B. Joel)
  - 142. "She's Not There" (R. Argent)
  - 143. "Silhouettes" (F.C. Slay Jr. & B. Crewe)
  - 144. "Smells Like Teen Spirit" (K. Cobain, C. Novoselic & D. Grohl)
  - 145. "Smoke on the Water" (R. Blackmore, I. Gillan, R Glover, J. Lord & I Paice)
  - 146. "So Far Away" (C. King)
  - 147. "Someone Like You" (D. Wilson & A. Adkins)
  - 148. "Someone Saved My Life Tonight" (E. John & B. Taupin)
  - 149. "Soul Meets Body" (B. Gibbard)
  - 150. "The Sound of Silence" from the movie <u>The Graduate</u> (P. Simon)
  - 151. "Space Oddity" (D. Bowie)
- CD 152. "Stairway To Heaven" (J. Page & R. Plant)
  - 153. "Standing Still" (J. Kilcher & R. Nowels)
  - 154. "Steady as the Beating Drum" from the Disney movie <u>Pocahontas</u> (A. Menken)
  - 155. "Stop! In the Name of Love" (L. Dozier, B. Holland & E. Holland)
  - 156. "Strange Magic" (J. Lynne)
  - 157. "Sweet Baby James" (J. Taylor)
  - 158. "Tears in Heaven" from Rush (W. Jennings & E. Clapton)
  - 159. "Tequila Sunrise" (D. Henley & G. Frey)
  - 160. "That'll Be The Day" (N. Petty, B. Holly & J. Allison)
  - 161. "Then You Can Tell Me Goodbye" (J.D. Loudermilk)



- 162. "This Boy" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
- 163. "Tomorrow Never Knows" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
- 164. "The Unbirthday Song" from Walt Disney's <u>Alice In Wonderland</u> (M. David, A. Hoffman & J. Livingston)
- 165. "Under the Bridge" (A. Kiedis, Flea, J. Frusciante & C. Smith)
- CD 166. "The Unforgiven" (J. Hetfield, L. Ulrich & K. Hammett)
  - 167. "Vincent" or "Starry, Starry Night" (D. McLean)
  - 168. "The Virginia Company" from the Disney movie <u>Pocahontas</u> (A. Menken)
  - 169. "Wake Me Up When September Ends" (Green Day)
  - 170. "Walk on By" (B. Bacharach)
  - 171. "The Way We Were" from the movie <u>The Way We Were</u> (M. Hamlisch)
  - 172. "We Can Work It Out" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
  - 173. "A Well Respected Man" from Juno (R. Davies)
  - 174. "What About Us" (A. Moore, S. Mac & J. McDaid)
  - 175. "Whatever It Takes" (J. Little, B. McKee, D. Platzman, D. Reynolds & W. Sermon)
  - 176. "When I Was Your Man" (P. Lawrence, A. Wyatt, B. Mars, A. Levine)
  - 177. "When She Loved Me" from Toy Story 2 (R. Newman)
  - 178. "Where Everybody Knows Your Name" from the TV series Cheers (G. Portnoy & J. Hart Angelo)
  - 179. "While My Guitar Gently Weeps (G. Harrison)
  - 180. "A Whiter Shade of Pale" from <u>The Big Chill</u> (K. Reid & G. Brooker)
  - 181. "Why Do Fools Fall in Love" (M. Levy & F. Lymon)
  - 182. "Wild World" (C. Stevens)
  - 183. "Will the Circle Be Unbroken" (Traditional American)
  - 184. "Will You Love Me Tomorrow" (G. Goffin & C. King)
  - 185. "With A Smile And A Song" from Walt Disney's <u>Snow White</u> And The Seven Dwarfs (F. Churchill)
  - 186. "With or Without You" (U2)
  - 187. "Yellow Submarine" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
  - 188. "Yesterday" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
  - 189. "You Were Meant For Me" (J. Kilcher & S. Poltz)
  - 190. "You Won't See Me" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
  - 191. "You're Beautiful" (J. Blunt, S. Scarbeck, & A. Ghost)



- 192. "You're So Vain" (C. Simon)
- 193. "You've Got to Hide Your Love Away" (J. Lennon & P. McCartney)
- 194. "The Young and The Restless" from the TV soap opera <u>The Young and The Restless</u> (B. DeVorzon & P. Botkin, Jr.)
- B. CELTIC JIGS, REALS, HORNPIPES, AND MARCHES (not necessarily suited for wedding ceremonies) these traditional lively dance tunes are available for wedding recessionals and receptions, and some of these are considered standard pub session songs or Irish drinking songs. Here is a small sample of fast-tempo Irish music favorites that Anne can perform.
  - 1. "The Ale is Dear" (Scottish)
  - 2. "Banish Misfortune" (Irish)
  - 3. "Battle of the Somme" (Scottish)
  - 4. "Battle of Waterloo" (Scottish)
  - 5. "Brian Boru's March" (Irish)
  - 6. "Campbell's Farewell to Redcastle" (Scottish)
  - 7. "Donald Blue" (Scottish)
  - 8. "Farewell to Liverpool" (Irish)
  - 9. "Fiddler's Dream" (Irish)
  - 10. "A Fig For A Kiss" (Irish)
  - 11. "Flight Of The Earls" (Irish)
- CD 12. "Fox Hunter's Jig" (Irish)
  - 13. "Garryowen" (Irish)
- **CD** 14. "Ger the Rigger" (Celtic)
  - 15. "Gypsy Hornpipe" or "Butter and Peas" (Welsh)
- CD 16. "Haste To The Wedding" (Irish)
  - 17. "Irish Pat" (Irish)
- CD 18. "Jacky Tar" (Celtic)
  - 19. "Joys of Wedlock" (Irish)
  - 20. "Marquis of Huntley's Reel" (Scottish)
  - 21. "Merrily Kiss the Quaker" (Irish)
- CD 22. "Metal Man" (Irish)
  - 23. "Morrison's Jig" (Irish)
  - 24. "Nellie's Strathspey" (Scottish)
  - 25. "O'er the Bows to Ballindalloch" (Scottish)



- 26. "Off To California" (Irish)
- 27. "The Red Haired Boy" or "Little Beggarman" (Irish)
- 28. "Rights of Man" (Irish)
- 29. "Road to Lisdoonvarna" (Irish)
- 30. "Rosin the Bow" (Irish)
- 31. "St. Patrick's Day" (Irish)
- 32. "The Sound of Sleat" (Scottish)
- 33. "Stack O' Barley" (Irish)
- 34. "Swallowtail Jig"
- 35. "Sweetheart Reel" (Irish)
- 36. "Tail Toddle" (Scottish)
- 37. "Tipperary Recruiting Song" (Irish)
- 38. "Trip to Sligo" (Irish)
- 39. "Wearing of the Green" (Irish)
- 40. "The Wild Colonial Boy" (Irish)
- 41. "The Wild Rover" (Irish)
- 42. "Wings" (Scottish)

#### C. OTHER CELTIC TUNES (not necessarily suited for wedding

**ceremonies)** - more Irish and Scottish tunes that are not usually played at weddings due to their melancholy lyrics. The songs below are played in Celtic concerts, as quiet background music at teas and dinners, and for memorials and Irish wakes.

- 1. "The Bard of Armagh" (Irish)
- 2. "The Battle of Aughrim" (Irish)
- 3. "Carolan's Farewell to Music" (T. O'Carolan)
- 4. "Danny Boy" or "Londonderry Air" (Irish)
- 5. "Farewell" (Scottish)
- 6. "Farewell to Glenshalloch" (Scottish)
- 7. "The Flowers O' The Forest" (Scottish)
- 8. "The Foggy Dew" (Irish)
- 9. "The Great Silkie" (Scottish)
- 10. "Guilderoy" (Scottish)
- 11. "The Harp That Once" (Irish)
- 12. "Hieland Laddie" (Scottish)
- 13. "I'll Take You Home Again Kathleen" <u>The Quiet Man</u> (T. Westenfoff)



- 14. "Lament" (T. O'Carolan)
- 15. "Lord Galway's Lamentation" (O'Carolan)
- 16. "March of the King of Laois" (Irish)
- 17. "My Heart's In The Highlands" (Scottish)
- 18. "The Parting Glass" (Irish)
- 19. "The Rose Upon the Brier" or "Lamentation for Robbie Robinson" (Manx)
- 20. "Skibbereen" (Irish)
- 21. "The Unicorn" (S. Silverstein)
- 22. "Wae's Me For Prince Charlie" (Scottish)
- 23. "Will Ye Not Come Back Again?" (Scottish)
- 24. "Ye Banks & Braes" (Scottish)